
 

This agenda pack was published on 12 September 2024  

Licensing Sub Committee 

Agenda 

Tuesday, 24 September 2024 at 6.30 p.m. 
Council Chamber - Town Hall, Whitechapel 

 

Contact for further enquiries:  

Simmi Yesmin, Democratic Services Officer, 

simmi.yesmin@towerhamlets.gov.uk 

020 7364 4120  

Town Hall, 160 Whitechapel Road, London, E1 1BJ  

http://www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/committee 

 

Public Pack



 

 

 
Public Information  
 
Viewing or Participating in Committee Meetings 
 
The meeting will be broadcast live on the Council’s website. A link to the website is 
detailed below. The press and public are encouraged to watch this meeting on line.  
 
Please note: Whilst the meeting is open to the public, the public seating in the meeting 
room for observers may be limited due to health and safety measures. You are advised 
to contact the Democratic Services Officer to reserve a place. 

 
Meeting Webcast 
The meeting is being webcast for viewing through the Council’s webcast system. 
http://towerhamlets.public-i.tv/core/portal/home 

Electronic agendas reports and minutes. 

Copies of agendas, reports and minutes for council meetings can also be found on our 
website from day of publication.   

To access this, click www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/committee and search for the relevant 
committee and meeting date.  

Agendas are available on the Modern.Gov, Windows, iPad and Android apps 

Scan this QR code to view the electronic agenda  

 

http://towerhamlets.public-i.tv/core/portal/home
http://www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/committee


 

 

 

A Guide to Licensing Sub Committee 
 
 

The Licensing Sub Committee is made up of 3 Members of the Licensing Committee. In 
summary, the Sub Committee will determine applications to grant, vary or review a 
license submitted under the Licensing Act 2003 where representations have been 
made.  

 
Public Engagement 
Meetings of the committee are open to the public to attend, and a timetable for meeting 
dates and deadlines can be found on the council’s website.  
 

http://democracy.towerhamlets.gov.uk/mgAgendaManagementTimetable.aspx?RP=327


 

 

London Borough of Tower Hamlets 
 

Licensing Sub Committee  

 
Tuesday, 24 September 2024 

 
6.30 p.m. 

 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

To receive any apologies for absence. 
 

1. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (PAGES 7 - 8) 

Members are reminded to consider the categories of interest, identified in the Code of 
Conduct for Members to determine: whether they have an interest in any agenda item 
and any action they should take. For further details, see the attached note from the 
Monitoring Officer. 
 
Members are also reminded to declare the nature of the interest at the earliest 
opportunity and the agenda item it relates to. Please note that ultimately it is the 
Members’ responsibility to identify any interests and also update their register of 
interest form as required by the Code. 
 
If in doubt as to the nature of an interest, you are advised to seek advice prior the 
meeting by contacting the Monitoring Officer or Democratic Services. 
 

2. RULES OF PROCEDURE (PAGES 9 - 18) 

To note the rules of procedure which are attached for information. 
 
 

3. ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION 

3 .1 Application for a New Premises Licence for (Taco Taco) 141 Commercial Street, 
London E1 6BJ (Pages 19 - 90) 
 
 

3 .2 Application for a New Premises Licence for (the Widow's Son), 75 Devon's Road, 
London E3 3PJ (Pages 91 - 152) 
 
 

4. EXTENSION OF DECISION DEADLINE: LICENSING ACT 2003  

The Sub Committee may be requested to extend the decision deadline for applications to be 
considered at forthcoming meetings due to the volume of applications requiring a hearing.  
Where necessary, details will be provided at the meeting. 



 
 

 

 
Next Meeting of the Licensing Sub Committee 
Tuesday, 8 October 2024 at 6.30 p.m. to be held in Council Chamber - Town Hall, 
Whitechapel 



This page is intentionally left blank



DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS AT MEETINGS– NOTE FROM THE 

MONITORING OFFICER 

This note is for guidance only.  For further details please consult the Code of Conduct for 

Members at Part C, Section 31 of the Council’s Constitution  

(i) Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPI) 

You have a DPI in any item of business on the agenda where it relates to the categories listed in 

Appendix A to this guidance. Please note that a DPI includes: (i) Your own relevant interests; 

(ii)Those of your spouse or civil partner; (iii) A person with whom the Member is living as 

husband/wife/civil partners. Other individuals, e.g. Children, siblings and flatmates do not need to 

be considered.  Failure to disclose or register a DPI (within 28 days) is a criminal offence. 

Members with a DPI, (unless granted a dispensation) must not seek to improperly influence the 

decision, must declare the nature of the interest and leave the meeting room (including the public 

gallery) during the consideration and decision on the item – unless exercising their right to address 

the Committee.  

DPI Dispensations and Sensitive Interests. In certain circumstances, Members may make a 

request to the Monitoring Officer for a dispensation or for an interest to be treated as sensitive. 

(ii) Non - DPI Interests that the Council has decided should be registered – 

(Non - DPIs) 

You will have ‘Non DPI Interest’ in any item on the agenda, where it relates to (i) the offer of gifts 

or hospitality, (with an estimated value of at least £25) (ii) Council Appointments or nominations to 

bodies (iii) Membership of any body exercising a function of a public nature, a charitable purpose 

or aimed at influencing public opinion. 

Members must declare the nature of the interest, but may stay in the meeting room and participate 
in the consideration of the matter and vote on it unless:  
 

 A reasonable person would think that your interest is so significant that it would be likely to 
impair your judgement of the public interest.  If so, you must withdraw and take no part 
in the consideration or discussion of the matter. 

(iii) Declarations of Interests not included in the Register of Members’ Interest. 
 

Occasions may arise where a matter under consideration would, or would be likely to, affect the 
wellbeing of you, your family, or close associate(s) more than it would anyone else living in 
the local area but which is not required to be included in the Register of Members’ Interests. In such 
matters, Members must consider the information set out in paragraph (ii) above regarding Non DPI 
- interests and apply the test, set out in this paragraph. 
 

Guidance on Predetermination and Bias  
 

Member’s attention is drawn to the guidance on predetermination and bias, particularly the need to 
consider the merits of the case with an open mind, as set out in the Planning and Licensing Codes 
of Conduct, (Part C, Section 34 and 35 of the Constitution). For further advice on the possibility of 
bias or predetermination, you are advised to seek advice prior to the meeting.  
 

Section 106 of the Local Government Finance Act, 1992 - Declarations which restrict 
Members in Council Tax arrears, for at least a two months from voting  
 

In such circumstances the member may not vote on any reports and motions with respect to the 
matter.   

Page 7

Agenda Item 1



Further Advice contact: Linda Walker, Interim Director of Legal and Monitoring Officer, Tel: 0207 

364 4348 

APPENDIX A: Definition of a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest 

(Relevant Authorities (Disclosable Pecuniary Interests) Regulations 2012, Reg 2 and Schedule) 

Subject  Prescribed description 

Employment, office, trade, 
profession or vacation 
 

Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation 
carried on for profit or gain. 
 

Sponsorship Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit 
(other than from the relevant authority) made or provided 
within the relevant period in respect of any expenses 
incurred by the Member in carrying out duties as a member, 
or towards the election expenses of the Member. 
This includes any payment or financial benefit from a trade 
union within the meaning of the Trade Union and Labour 
Relations (Consolidation) Act 1992. 
 

Contracts Any contract which is made between the relevant person (or 
a body in which the relevant person has a beneficial interest) 
and the relevant authority— 
(a) under which goods or services are to be provided or 
works are to be executed; and 
(b) which has not been fully discharged. 
 

Land Any beneficial interest in land which is within the area of the 
relevant authority. 
 

Licences Any licence (alone or jointly with others) to occupy land in 
the area of the relevant authority for a month or longer. 
 

Corporate tenancies Any tenancy where (to the Member’s knowledge)— 
(a) the landlord is the relevant authority; and 
(b) the tenant is a body in which the relevant person has a 
beneficial interest. 
 

Securities Any beneficial interest in securities of a body where— 
(a) that body (to the Member’s knowledge) has a place of 
business or land in the area of the relevant authority; and 
(b) either— 
 
(i) the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 
or one hundredth of the total issued share capital of that 
body; or 
 
(ii) if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, 
the total nominal value of the shares of any one class in 
which the relevant person has a beneficial interest exceeds 
one hundredth of the total issued share capital of that class. 
 

 
 

Page 8



Part 5 – Codes and Protocols - Page | 1  
Version 1 – Date 03/04/2017 

 

 
 

 
 
 

 
LICENSING COMMITTEE 

 
 
 

RULES OF PROCEDURE 

GOVERNING APPLICATIONS FOR 

PREMISES LICENCES  

AND OTHER PERMISSIONS 

UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Date Last Reviewed: 14th June 2016 

Reviewed By: Senior Corporate and Governance Legal 
Officer 

Approved By: Licensing Committee 

Date Approved: 14th June 2016 

Version No.  1 

Document Owner: Paul Greeno 

Post Holder: Senior Corporate and Governance Legal 
Officer 

Date of Next Scheduled Review: 31st March 2018 

Page 9

Agenda Item 2



Part 5 – Codes and Protocols - Page | 2  
Version 1 – Date 03/04/2017 

1. Interpretation 
 
1.1 These Procedures describe the way in which hearings will be conducted under 

the Licensing Act 2003, as set out in the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) 
Regulations 2005 (as amended) (‘the Hearings Regulations’). The Procedures 
take into account the Licensing Act (Premises Licences and Club Premises 
Certificates) Regulations 2005. 
 

1.2 Except where otherwise stated, references in this Code are to the Licensing 
Committee and its Sub-committees and the expression ‘Licensing Committee’ 
should be interpreted accordingly.  

 
1.3 The Hearings Regulations provide (Regulation 21) that a Licensing Authority 

shall, subject to the provisions of those Regulations, determine for itself the 
procedure to be followed at a hearing. 

 
1.4 These Procedures, therefore, set out the way in which Licensing Committee 

Meetings will be conducted under the Licensing Act 2003, following the 
requirements of the Hearings Regulations. 

 
1.5 Proceedings will not be rendered void only as the result of failure to comply 

with any provision of the Hearings Regulations (Regulation 31) save that in any 
case of such an irregularity, the Licensing Committee shall, if it considers that 
any person may have been prejudiced as a result of the irregularity, take such 
steps as it thinks fit to cure the irregularity before reaching its determination 
(Regulation 32). 

 
2. Composition of Sub-Committee 
 
2.1 The Sub-Committee will consist of three (3) members and no business shall be 

transacted unless three (3) members of the Licensing Committee are present 
and able to form a properly constituted Licensing Sub-Committee.  In such 
cases the Chair shall have a second or casting vote. 

 
3. Procedure 
 
3.1 The hearing shall take place in public save that the Licensing Committee may 

exclude the public from all or part of a hearing where it considers that, on 
balance, it is in the public interest to do so.  The parties and any person 
representing them may be excluded in the same way as another member of 
the public.  Any person so excluded may, before the end of the hearing, submit 
to the Licensing Committee in writing, any information which, they would have 
been entitled to give orally had they not been required to leave. Where there 
are a number of items on the agenda, the adjournment of that item for a short 
period, whilst another item is heard, may allow this process to be carried out 
effectively. 
 

Page 10



Part 5 – Codes and Protocols - Page | 3  
Version 1 – Date 03/04/2017 

3.2 The Chair will begin by asking the parties to identify themselves and confirm 
whether or not they are represented. 

 
3.3 The Licensing Committee should always satisfy itself that sufficient notice of 

the hearing has been given to all parties and if not satisfied, then the Licensing 
Committee should take such steps as it thinks fit to deal with that issue before 
reaching its determination and this could include adjourning that application to 
a later date. 

 
3.4 The Licensing Committee will then consider any requests by a party for any 

other person to be heard at the hearing in accordance with the Regulations.  
Permission will not be unreasonably withheld provided proper notice has been 
given. 

 
3.5 The Chair will then explain how the proceedings will be conducted, and 

indicate any time limits that may apply to the parties to the application.  In 
setting time limits, the Licensing Committee will take into account the 
importance of ensuring that all parties receive a fair hearing, and the 
importance of ensuring that all applications are determined expeditiously and 
without undue delay.  Further the Licensing Committee must have regard to 
the requirement to allow each party an equal amount of time. 

 
3.6 If a party considers that any time limit is not sufficient then they should 

address the Licensing Committee and which will determine accordingly. 
 
3.7 If any party has informed the Authority that they will not be attending or be 

represented at the hearing or any party does not give notice that they will not 
be attending but fails to attend and is not represented, the Licensing 
Committee may proceed in their absence or adjourn the hearing if it considers 
it to be necessary in the public interest.  An adjournment will not be 
considered where due to the operation of the Hearing Regulations it would not 
be possible to adjourn. 

 
3.8 If the Licensing Committee adjourns the hearing to a specified date it must 

specify the date, time and place to which the hearing has been adjourned and 
why it is considered necessary in the public interest. 

 
3.9 If the Licensing Committee holds the hearing in the absence of a party, it will 

consider at the hearing the application, representation or notice given by that 
party. 

 
3.10 The Chair will invite an Officer of the Licensing Section to present the report by 

briefly summarising the application and the number and type of the 
representations as set out in the papers circulated.  The Officer will also advise 
of any discussions held with the parties; any amendments made to the 
application; any representations withdrawn; and any agreed conditions that 
the Licensing Committee is being asked to consider.  The Officer shall not give 

Page 11



Part 5 – Codes and Protocols - Page | 4  
Version 1 – Date 03/04/2017 

any opinion on the application or ask the Committee to make an inference 
based on such an opinion. 

 
3.11 Members of the Licensing Committee can then ask questions of clarification of 

the Licensing Officer or seek legal advice from the Legal Adviser to the 
Licensing Committee if they require in respect of matters raised during the 
presentation by the Licensing Officer. 

 
3.12 The Legal Adviser to the Licensing Committee will then give any relevant legal 

advice that the Licensing Committee need to take into consideration. 
 
3.13 The Chair will then ask the applicant or their representative, if present, to 

present a summary of the nature and extent of the application. This should be 
brief, avoid repetition of material already available to the Licensing Committee 
in the Officer’s report or otherwise, and include any reasons why an exception 
should be made to the Council’s Licensing Policy, where appropriate, and 
respond to the written representations received. The submission may be 
followed by the evidence of any person who has been given permission by the 
Committee to give supporting evidence on behalf of the applicant or who has 
made a representation in favour of the application. 

 
3.14 The application is to be presented within the time limit that has been set. 
 
3.15 Where an applicant is unrepresented and having difficulty in presenting their 

application then the Legal Adviser to the Licensing Committee may ask 
questions of the applicant so that the relevant points are addressed and 
clarified for the Licensing Committee. 

 
3.16 Members of the Licensing Committee may ask questions of the person 

presenting the case after their address as well as any other person who has 
spoken in support of the application.  Members can also ask questions of the 
applicant as well as any other person present for the applicant who they 
consider can assist. 

 
3.17 The Legal Adviser to the Licensing Committee may ask questions for the 

purpose of clarifying points for the Licensing Committee. 
 
3.18 The Chair will then ask the persons who have made representations against 

the application to address the Licensing Committee within the time limit that 
has been set. They should not repeat what is already set out in their 
representations or notice or raise new matters. In their address they should 
provide clarification on any points previously requested by the Council.  The 
submission may be followed by the evidence of any person who has been 
given permission by the Committee to give supporting evidence. 

 
3.19 Members of the Licensing Committee may then ask questions of the persons 

making representations against the application and any other person who has 

Page 12



Part 5 – Codes and Protocols - Page | 5  
Version 1 – Date 03/04/2017 

spoken in support of such representation.  Members can also ask questions of 
any other person present who they consider can assist. 

 
3.20 The Legal Adviser to the Licensing Committee may ask questions for the 

purpose of clarifying points for the Licensing Committee. 
 
3.21 Petitions will be treated as representations provided they meet the 

requirements for relevant representations set out in the Licensing Act 2003.  
Members should proceed with caution when relying upon petitions used as 
evidence due to the structure and wording used. 

 
3.22 The Licensing Committee will disregard any information given by a party, or 

any other person appearing at the hearing, which is not relevant to: 
 

a) their application, representation or notice; and 

b) the promotion of the licensing objectives or the crime prevention 
objective where notice has been given by the police. 

 
3.23 The Chair will intervene at any stage of the hearing to prevent repetitious or 

irrelevant points being raised. 
 
3.24 Cross examination of any party or any other person allowed to appear will not 

be allowed unless specifically permitted by the Chair. 
 
3.25 There is no right for any party to sum up but they may be permitted to do at 

the discretion of the Chair and within time limits prescribed by the Chair. 
 
3.26 The Licensing Committee will consider its decision in private save that the Legal 

Adviser and Democratic Services Officer will remain with them. 
 
3.27 The Licensing Committee will normally return to open session to announce its 

decision but in cases where the prescribed time limit allows for a later 
determination and it is appropriate to determine the matter within that time 
then the Chair will advise the parties present that the decision will not be 
announced then but that the determination will take place within the 
prescribed time limit and that written notification will be dispatched to all 
parties advising then of the determination. 

 
4. Exclusions 
 
4.1 In addition to any exclusion under paragraph 3.1 above, The Licensing 

Committee may require any person attending the hearing who in their opinion 
is behaving in a disruptive manner to leave the hearing and may refuse to 
permit the person to return; or allow them to return only on such conditions as 
Licensing Committee may specify. 

 

Page 13



Part 5 – Codes and Protocols - Page | 6  
Version 1 – Date 03/04/2017 

4.2 Any person so excluded may, before the end of the hearing, submit to the 
Authority in writing, any information which, they would have been entitled to 
give orally had they not been required to leave. 

 
 

Page 14



  

Guidance for Licensing Sub-Committee Meetings. 

 
(1) Attendance at Meetings.  
All meetings of the Sub- Committee are open to the public and press to attend. On rare 
occasions, the Sub-Committee may retire to consider private business that will be 
clearly marked on the agenda as such. The press and public will be excluded for those 
confidential items only.   We try to keep confidential reports to an absolute minimum.  
We request that you show courtesy to all present and please keep mobile phones on 
silent. Meetings can reach full capacity and seats are allocated on a first come first 
come served basis. 
 
(2) Licensing Sub-Committee Role and Membership. 
In summary, the Sub - Committee will consider and determine applications to grant, 
vary or review a license submitted under the Licensing Act 2003 where representations 
have been made. The full terms of reference can be found on the Committee webpages 
(see below). The Licensing Sub - Committee will consist of 3 Members of the main 
Licensing Committee. Meetings are normally held in the Town Hall Council Chamber. 

 

 
Licensing Sub- Committee Webpages 

 
To view go to the Committee and Member Services web page: 

www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/committee - ‘agenda, reports, decisions and minutes’, then 
click on ‘Licensing Sub- Committee’. 

 
The pages include: 
 

 Terms of Reference for the Licensing Sub -Committee. 
 

 Meeting dates, agendas and minutes. 
 

 Agenda timetable including agenda publication dates. (To view click ‘browse 
meetings and agendas for this committee’, then ‘show agenda management 
timetable’). 

 

 
(3) Access to Committee Papers. 
The agenda for Sub - Committee meetings is published five clear (working) days before 
the Sub - Committee meeting on the Committee webpages (except for certain types of 
applications where special rules apply). All Committee papers (i.e. agendas, reports, 
minutes and decisions) are published on the website and also available on iPad and 
Android tablet apps downloadable for free from their respective app stores.  
 
(4) Who can speak at Licensing Sub- Committee meetings?  
Only interested parties may address the Sub-Committee (those who have made a valid 
representation) and the applicant and their representatives. Although the Sub-
Committee may allow other persons to present the interested parties evidence or to 
give supporting evidence. If you are planning to attend the hearing to address the 
committee, you are advised to contact the Committee officer - see the Committee 

Page 15

http://www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/committee
http://moderngov.towerhamlets.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeId=312
http://moderngov.towerhamlets.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeId=312
http://moderngov.towerhamlets.gov.uk/mgAgendaManagementTimetable.aspx?RP=312
http://moderngov.towerhamlets.gov.uk/mgAgendaManagementTimetable.aspx?RP=312


 
 
 

pages and agenda front page for contact details. Speakers are advised to arrive at the 
start of the meeting in case the order of business is changed. Speakers will be called to 
speak by the Chair at the appropriate time. If speakers are not present by the time their 
application is heard, the Committee may consider the item in their absence. 
 
(5) What can be circulated?  
Should you wish to submit any material, please contact the Committee/Licensing 
Officer as soon as possible. The Sub-Committee may accept information at the hearing, 
however this is only with the agreement of all parties present.  

 

(6) How will the applications be considered?  
The Sub-Committee will normally consider the items in agenda order subject to the 
Chair’s discretion. The hearing procedure is detailed at the end of this guidance. 
 

(7) How can I find out about a decision?  
You can contact Democratic Services the day after the meeting to find out the 
decisions. 

 
(8) Queries on reports. 
For any questions, please contact the Officer named on the front of the report.  

 
Typical Seating Plan for Licensing Sub - Committee Meetings in the Town Hall  

Council Chamber. 
 

Public Seating  
 

Public Seating  
 

Public Seating  
 

Public Seating 
 

Public Seating 

 Objectors 
Benches 

 

 
Sub-Committee 

Members 
 

Chair 

Legal Officer 

Applicants 
Benches 

Committee Officer 

 

Licensing Officer 

 
 

Page 16



 
 
 

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE HEARING PROCEDURE  
 
All interested parties to the hearing must notify Democratic Services within 
prescribed timescales that they intend to attend and/or be represented at the hearing 
and whether any witnesses will be attending on their behalf. The meeting will be in 
the form of a discussion led by the Sub Committee, cross examination of either party 
will not be permitted.  
 
The Chair will allocate an equal amount of speaking time to each party. Where there 
is more than one representation raising the same or similar grounds, those parties 
should consider nominating a single representative to address the Sub-Committee on 
their behalf at the hearing.  
 
The hearing will proceed as follows (subject to the discretion of the Chair). 
 
1. Chair will introduce him/herself and ask Members, officers, and all interested 
parties present at the meeting to introduce themselves.  
 
2. Licensing Officer to present the report. 
 
3. Committee Members to ask questions of officer (if any). 
 
4. The Applicant to present their case in support of their application (including any 
witnesses they may have). 
 
5. Committee Members to ask questions of applicants and their witnesses or ask for 
points of clarification.  
 
6. The relevant Responsible Authorities in attendance will present their case and  
their reasons for representation (including any witnesses they may have). 
 
7. The Objectors/Interested Parties in attendance will present their case and their 
reasons for objecting (including any witnesses they may have). 
 
8.  Committee Members to ask questions of Responsible Authorities, objectors and 
their witnesses or ask for points of clarification. 
 
9.  Applicant (with exception and with permission of the Chair) can ask questions of  
the other parties to the hearing and their witnesses.  
 
10. Interested Parties to the hearing (with exception and with the permission of the  
Chair) can ask questions of the applicant/other parties to the hearing and their  
witnesses.  
 
11. Chair’s closing remarks   
 
12. Sub-Committee retire from the meeting with the Committee Officer and Legal 
Officer and consider their decision.  
 
13. The Sub-Committee will return to the meeting and Chair announces the decision 
together with the reasons for the decision and any right to appeal.  
 
14. A Decision letter will be sent to all interested parties confirming the decision 
made. 

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank



/Committee: 

 
Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Date  
 

24 September 
2024 

Classification 

 
Unclassified 

Report No. 
 
 

Agenda Item 
No. 

 

 

Report of: Tom Lewis 

Service Manager of Regulatory Services 
(Commercial) 
 
Originating Officer:  

Mohshin Ali 
Senior Licensing Officer 

 

Title:  Licensing Act 2003  
Application for a Premises Licence for (Taco Taco) 
141 Commercial Street, London E1 6BJ 
 
 
Ward affected:  
Spitalfields and Banglatown 

 
1.0 Summary 

 
Applicant: Damien Aiudi 

 
Name and  (Taco Taco) 

 
Address of Premises:     141 Commercial Street 

    London 
    E1 6BJ 

       
Licence sought: Licensing Act 2003 – premises licence 

 The sale by retail of alcohol (on and off 
sales) 

 
Representations:   Residents 

 
2.0 Recommendations 
 
2.1 That the Licensing Committee considers the application and 

representations then adjudicate accordingly. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT 2000 (Section 97) 
LIST OF "BACKGROUND PAPERS" USED IN THE DRAFTING OF THIS REPORT 

   
   
Brief description of "background paper" Tick if copy supplied for 

register 
 

If not supplied, name and telephone 
number of holder 

 
 Guidance Issued under Section 182 

of the Licensing Act 2003  

 Tower Hamlets Licensing Policy 

 File  
 
 

  
Mohshin Ali 
020 7364 5498 

Page 19

Agenda Item 3.1



3.0 Background 
 
3.1 This is an application for a premises licence for (Taco Taco) 141 

Commercial Street, London E1 6BJ. 
 

3.2 The applicant has described the premises as a: 
 

“A small Grab and Go Taqueria situated on Commercial Street, designed 
to cater to customers seeking quick, high-quality Mexican cuisine. The 
premises include a compact seating area with a capacity for 18 guests, 
complemented by an efficient layout that facilitates both takeout and 
dine-in services.…”  

 
3.3 A copy of the premises licence application form is enclosed as 

Appendix 1. The licensable activities and timings that have been 
applied for are as follows: 
 
The sale by retail of alcohol (On and off sales) 

 Monday to Sunday, from 12:00 hrs to 21:00 hrs 
 
Hours premises are open to the public 

 Monday to Sunday, from 11:30 hrs to 21:00 hrs 
 

LICENSING OFFICER COMMENTS:  
Under non-standard opening timings the applicant has stated: “Public  
Holidays closing at 16:00“, however, there is no mention of licensable 
activities being also reduced. The applicant will therefore need to clarify 
what non-standard times are being applied for the opening hours during  
“public holidays” and confirm which days that will be. 

 
4.0 Location and Nature of the premises 

 
4.1 Maps of the venue are included as Appendix 2. 

 
4.2 Photographs showing the vicinity are included as Appendix 3.   

 
4.3 Details of the nearest licensed venues are included as Appendix 4.  

 
5.0 Licensing Policy and Government Advice 
 
5.1 The Council has adopted a licensing policy and this is available from the 

Licensing Section, and at the hearing. The revised policy came into 
effect on the 1st November 2023. 

 
5.2 Relevant Sections of the policy are brought to the attention of Members 

within the Licensing Officers report.  
 
5.3 The Home Secretary has issued Guidance under Section 182 of the 

Licensing Act 2003. This is available on the Government’s website, 
www.homeoffice.gov.uk. It was last revised in December 2023. 

 

Page 20

http://www.culture.gov.uk/


5.4 Relevant Sections of this advice are brought to Members attention within 
the Licensing Officers report. Members should note however, than in 
some areas Tower Hamlets, after a proper consideration of local 
circumstances, has not followed the Government’s advice, or has 
developed it further. 

 
6.0 Representations 
              
6.1 All representations have to meet basic legal and administrative 

requirements. If they fail to do so they cannot be accepted. When 
rejected the person sending in the representation must be written to, and 
an explanation for rejection given in writing 

 

6.2 A responsible authority or other person can make a representation. 
There are two tests for other persons and only one for a responsible 
authority. The two tests are contained in Section 18 of the Act. 

 
6.3 This hearing is required by the Licensing Act 2003, because relevant 

representations have been made by the following: 
 

 Edie Freeman --------- Appendix 5 

 Francis Ross----------- Appendix 6 

 Gisele Edwards ------- Appendix 7 

 John & Avril Marcus - Appendix 8 

 Jasveen Klair ---------- Appendix 9 

 Keeley Naylor --------- Appendix 10 

 Mary Harty ------------- Appendix 11 

 Mark Sealey ----------- Appendix 12 

 Simon Pearce --------- Appendix 13 

 Timothy Spanton ----- Appendix 14 
 

6.4 Essentially, the relevant parties oppose the application because the 
applicant has not explained how within the context of the application, 
they will meet the following licensing objective(s). 

 The prevention of crime and disorder 

 The prevention of public nuisance 
 
6.5 All of the responsible authorities have been consulted about this 

application. In addition the application has been advertised in a local 
newspaper and by a blue public notice at the premises. 
 

6.6 The applicant has offered measures in the operating schedule of the 
application that address the promotion of the Licensing Objectives. If 
there were no representations, the Licensing Authority would grant the 
licence, with conditions consistent with the operating schedule, which 
are relevant, proportionate and enforceable. Members are asked to 
consider the schedule and incorporate any conditions as necessary to 
address the licensing objectives.  

 
 

Page 21



7.0 Conditions consistent with Operating Schedule   
 

7.1 All senior management engaged in licensable activity will undergo 
personal licence training. They must successfully complete the training, 
receive the certificate, and obtain a personal licence. Documentation of 
training, certification, and personal licences must be kept on the 
premises and be available for inspection by an authorised officer upon 
request. Training records will be retained for at least 12 months. 
 

7.2 All staff engaged in licensable activity at shall receive internal training in 
handling aggressive behaviour and theft prevention. Training will include 
procedures for refusing service to drunk or underage customers and 
recognising signs of drunkenness. Training shall be recorded in 
documentary form and refreshed at least every 12 months. Training 
records must be available for inspection by an authorised officer upon 
request and retained for at least 12 months. 

 
7.3 Outdoor spaces at shall be monitored and maintained to reduce 

nuisance. This includes regular cleaning and noise control measures. 
 

7.4 Deliveries shall be scheduled during appropriate hours to reduce 
disturbance. Deliveries will not take place outside of the hours of 8am to 
6pm. 

 
7.5 Notices advertising that the premises operates a Challenge 25 scheme 

shall be displayed in a clear and prominent position at the premises 
entrance(s) and inside at the premises bar servery area. 

 
7.6 The remaining conditions in the operation schedule have been enhanced 

in agreement with responsible authorities as detailed below. 
 
8.0 Conditions in consultation with the responsible authorities/other 

person  
 
Conditions agreed with Police Licensing (See Appendix 15)  

 
8.1 The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system 

as per the minimum requirements of the Tower Hamlets Police Licensing 
Team. All entry and exit points will be covered enabling frontal 
identification of every person entering in any light condition. The CCTV 
system shall continually record whilst the premises is open for licensable 
activities and during all times when customers remain on the premises. 
All recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date 
and time stamping. Viewing of recordings shall be made available 
immediately upon the request of Police or authorised officer throughout 
the entire 31 day period. 
 

8.2 A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation 
of the CCTV system shall be on the premises at all times when the 
premises are open. This staff member must be able to provide a Police 

Page 22



or authorised council officer copies of recent CCTV images or data with 
the absolute minimum of delay when requested. 

 
8.3 An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and be available on 

request to the Police or an authorised officer. It must be completed 
within 24 hours of any incident and will record the following: 

 
8.3..1. all crimes reported to the venue; 
8.3..2. any complaints received concerning crime and disorder 
8.3..3. any incidents of disorder; 
8.3..4. any faults in the CCTV system; 
8.3..5. any refusal of the sale of alcohol; 
8.3..6. any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service. 

 
8.4 In the event that a serious assault is committed on the premises (or 

appears to have been committed) the management will immediately 
ensure that: 
 

8.4..1. the police (and, where appropriate, the London Ambulance 
Service) are called without delay; 

8.4..2. the crime scene is preserved so as to enable a full forensic 
investigation to be carried out by the police; and 

8.4..3. such other measures are taken (as appropriate) to fully 
protect the safety of all persons present on the premises 
 

8.5 A Challenge 25 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises 
where the only acceptable forms of identification are recognised 
photographic identification cards, such as a driving licence, passport or 
proof of age card with the PASS Hologram. 
 

8.6 A standard age verification check shall be undertaken on entering the 
website.  A signature at the point of delivery must be obtained. No 
delivery shall be left without a signature. There shall be mechanism 
either by an APP or on the delivery package to show the delivery rider is 
aware it is an age restricted product to ensure ID checks are made upon 
delivery of alcohol.  

 
8.7 Alcohol shall only be delivered to a residential or business address and 

not to a public place. 
 

Conditions agreed with Licensing Authority (RA) (See Appendix 16)  
 
8.8 The supply of alcohol at the premises shall only be to a person seated 

taking a table meal there and for consumption by such a person as 
ancillary to their meal. 
 

8.9 There shall be no “vertical drinking” of alcohol at the premises. 
 

8.10 All sales of alcohol for consumption off the premises shall be in sealed 
containers and ancillary to a food order for delivery only. 

 

Page 23



9.0 Licensing Officer Comments 
 
9.1 The Business & Planning Act 2020 came into force on Wednesday 22nd 

July 2020 and provides a temporary permission for businesses that have 
a premises licence that permits them to sell alcohol in regards to the 
ability to sell alcohol as an off sale, i.e. for consumption off the premises. 
The permission will end on 31st March 2025 unless the legislation is 
changed by the Secretary of State. 
 
It will only apply to businesses that hold a Premises Licence up to 22nd 
July 2020 and that in the last 3 years preceding 22 July 2020 those 
licences have NOT: 

 had a premises licence application where permission for off sales 
was refused; 

 had a variation of a premises licence seeking permission for off 
sales refused 

 had a variation seeking to exclude off sales permission granted 

 had a premises licence varied or modified by a review hearing to 
exclude off sales. 
 

The new off-sales permission will permit off-sales to be made at a time 
when the licensed premises are open for the purposes of selling alcohol 
for consumption on the premises, subject to a cut off time of 11pm or the 
cut off time of the current licensed hours stated on the licence, 
whichever is earlier. Measures also temporarily suspend existing licence 
conditions in so far as they are inconsistent with the new off-sales 
permission. Further Guidance on this can be found at 
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/guidance-for-temporary-
alcohol-licensing-provisions-in-the-business-and-planning-bill  

 
9.2 In all cases the Members should make their decision on the civil burden 

of proof, that is “the balance of probability.” 
 
9.3 In all cases Members should consider whether or not primary legislation 

is the appropriate method of regulation and should only consider licence 
conditions when the circumstances in their view are not already 
adequately covered elsewhere.  

 
9.4 Members must consider all the evidence and then decide from the 

following alternatives: 
 

 Grant the application as applied for 

 Grant the application with modifications (adjust hours and 
conditions) 

 Refuse 
 
10.0 Licensing Policy and Home Office Advice 
 
10.1 The Council’s licensing policy and the Home Office Guidance will be 

available at the hearing.  

Page 24

https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/guidance-for-temporary-alcohol-licensing-provisions-in-the-business-and-planning-bill
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/guidance-for-temporary-alcohol-licensing-provisions-in-the-business-and-planning-bill


 
11.0 Legal Comments 

 
11.1 The Council’s legal officer will give advice at the hearing. 
 
12.0 Finance Comments 

 
12.1 There are no financial implications in this report. 
 
 
13.0 Appendices 
 

Appendix 1  A copy of the application 
 

        Appendix 2     Maps of the venue 
 
        Appendix 3      Photographs showing vicinity of the venue 
 
        Appendix 4      Details of nearest licensed venues 
 
        Appendices 5-14 Representation of residents 
 
        Appendix 15 Conditions agreed with Police Licensing 
 
        Appendix 16 Conditions agreed with Licensing 
 

Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank



 Appendix 1 

Page 27



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Tower Hamlets
Application for a premises licence
Licensing Act 2003

For help contact

licensing@towerhamlets.gov.uk

Telephone: 020 7364 5008 

* required information

Section 1 of 21

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference Not Currently In Use This is the unique reference for this 
application generated by the system.

Your reference TacoTacoShoreditch You can put what you want here to help you 
track applications if you make lots of them. It 
is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

Yes No

Put "no" if you are applying on your own 
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or 
work for.

Applicant Details

* First name Damien

* Family name Aiudi

* E-mail

Main telephone number Include country code.

Other telephone number

Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:

Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

Applying as an individual

A sole trader is a business owned by one 
person without any special legal structure.  
Applying as an individual means you are 
applying so you can be employed, or for 
some other personal reason, such as 
following a hobby.

Applicant Business
Is your business registered in 
the UK with Companies 
House?

Yes No Note: completing the Applicant Business 
section is optional in this form.

Registration number 14520745

Business name Tacotaco ltd
If your business is registered, use its 
registered name.

VAT number - 437428677 Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

Legal status Private Limited Company

Page 28



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business Managing Director

Home country United Kingdom
The country where the headquarters of your 
business is located.

Registered Address

Building number or name 1

Street Bond Street

District

City or town Chelmsford

County or administrative area

Postcode CM1 1GD

Country United Kingdom

Address registered with Companies House.

Section 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises 
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority 
in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

Address OS map reference Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name 141 

Street Commercial Street

District Shoreditch

City or town London

County or administrative area

Postcode E1 6BJ

Country United Kingdom

Further Details

Telephone number

Non-domestic rateable 
value of premises (£) 42,250

Page 29



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Section 3 of 21

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

An individual or individuals

A limited company / limited liability partnership

A partnership (other than limited liability)

An unincorporated association

Other (for example a statutory corporation)

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act 

2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and 
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated 
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in 
England

The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales

Confirm The Following

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves 
the use of the premises for licensable activities

I am making the application pursuant to a statutory function

I am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by 
virtue of His Majesty's prerogative

Section 4 of 21

NON INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS

Provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate give any registered number. In the case of a 
partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), give the name and address of each party concerned.

Non Individual Applicant's Name

Name TacoTaco Ltd

Details

Registered number (where 
applicable) 14520745

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc)
Page 30



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Company

Address

Building number or name 1

Street Bond Street

District

City or town Chelmsford

County or administrative area

Postcode CM1 1GD

Country United Kingdom

Contact Details

Telephone number

Other telephone number

* Date of birth
 dd               mm             yyyy

* Nationality
Documents that demonstrate entitlement to 
work in the UK

Add another applicant

Section 5 of 21

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the 
premises licence to start? 28 / 06 / 2024

 dd               mm             yyyy

If you wish the licence to be 
valid only for a limited period, 
when do you want it to end

/ /
 dd               mm             yyyy

Provide a general description of the premises

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the 
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for 
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the 
premises.

TacoTaco is a small Grab and Go Taqueria situated on Commercial Street, designed to cater to customers seeking quick, 
high-quality Mexican cuisine. The premises include a compact seating area with a capacity for 18 guests, complemented by 
an efficient layout that facilitates both takeout and dine-in services. The main areas of the property consist of an entrance 
and ordering counter, a dining section with tables and chairs, a fully-equipped kitchen for meal preparation, and restroom 
facilities for customer convenience.  Page 31



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...
 
We intend for the premises licence to start as soon as possible.

If 5,000 or more people are 
expected to attend the 
premises at any one time, 
state the number expected to 
attend

Section 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing plays?

Yes No

Section 7 of 21

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing films?

Yes No

Section 8 of 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

Yes No

Section 9 of 21

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

Yes No

Section 10 of 21

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing live music?

Yes No

Section 11 of 21

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing recorded music?

Yes No

Section 12 of 21

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Page 32



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Will you be providing performances of dance?

Yes No

Section 13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF 
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or 
performances of dance?

Yes No

Section 14 of 21

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will you be providing late night refreshment?

Yes No

Section 15 of 21

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?

Yes No

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start 12:00 End 21:00

Start End

Give timings in 24 hour clock. 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

Start 12:00 End 21:00

Start End

WEDNESDAY

Start 12:00 End 21:00

Start End

THURSDAY

Start 12:00 End 21:00

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 12:00 End 21:00

Start End

Page 33



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

SATURDAY

Start 12:00 End 21:00

Start End

SUNDAY

Start 12:00 End 21:00

Start End

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption:

On the premises Off the premises Both

If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on 
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol 
is for consumption away from the premises 
select off. If the sale of alcohol is for 
consumption on the premises and away 
from the premises select both.

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

N/A

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the 
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

N/A

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the 
licence as premises supervisor

Name

First name Ross Charles Edward

Family name Clarke

Date of birth
 dd               mm             yyyy

Page 34



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Enter the contact's address

Building number or name

District

City or town

County or administrative area

Country

Personal Licence number 
(if known)

Issuing licensing authority 
(if known)

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises  supervisor 
be supplied to the authority? 

Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

As an attachment to this application

Reference number for consent 
form (if known)

If the consent form is already submitted, ask 
the proposed designated premises 
supervisor for its 'system reference' or 'your 
reference'.

Section 16 of 21

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the 
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give 
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example 
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

N/A

Section 17 of 21

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start 11:30 End 21:00

Start End

Give timings in 24 hour clock. 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.

Page 35



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

TUESDAY

Start 11:30 End 21:00

Start End

WEDNESDAY

Start 11:30 End 21:00

Start End

THURSDAY

Start 11:30 End 21:00

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 11:30 End 21:00

Start End

SATURDAY

Start 11:30 End 21:00

Start End

SUNDAY

Start 11:30 End 21:00

Start End

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from 
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Public Holidays closing at 16:00

Section 18 of 21

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General – all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)
Page 36



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

G01: All senior management engaged in licensable activity at Taco Taco will undergo personal licence training. They must 
successfully complete the training, receive the certificate, and obtain a personal licence. Documentation of training, 
certification, and personal licences must be kept on the premises and be available for inspection by an authorised officer 
upon request. Training records will be retained for at least 12 months

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

CD01: All staff engaged in licensable activity at Taco Taco shall receive internal training in handling aggressive behaviour 
and theft prevention. Training will include procedures for refusing service to drunk or underage customers and recognising 
signs of drunkenness. Training shall be recorded in documentary form and refreshed at least every 12 months. Training 
records must be available for inspection by an authorised officer upon request and retained for at least 12 months. 
 
CD02: An incident log shall be kept and maintained at Taco Taco. This log will include details of any incidents of disorder, 
violent or antisocial behaviour, crimes reported to the venue, ejections of patrons, complaints received, seizures of drugs or 
weapons, faults in the CCTV system, and visits by authorities. Records must be completed within 24 hours of any incident 
and retained for at least 12 months. 
 
CD03:  Taco Taco shall install, operate, and maintain a comprehensive digital CCTV system of 4 cameras, wiith HIK system 
keeping the recordings for up to 30 days. The system will cover all public areas of the licensed premises, including entry and 
exit points, and must be capable of recording clear images permitting the identification of individuals

c) Public safety

PS01: Taco Taco shall establish a fire safety protocol including regular drills and equipment checks. All staff shall be trained 
in fire safety procedures. 
 
PS02: All emergency exits at Taco Taco shall be clearly marked and kept unobstructed at all times. 
 
PS03: Fully equipped first aid stations shall be set up at Taco Taco. These stations shall be easily accessible and regularly 
checked for necessary supplies. 
 
PS04: Regular first aid training for staff shall be conducted and documented at Taco Taco. This training shall be refreshed at 
least annually. 
 
PS05: Taco Taco will implement a Hazard Analysis Critical Control Point (HACCP) system to ensure food safety. This system 
will be regularly reviewed and updated. 
 
PS06: Daily checks for safety and functionality of all equipment used at Taco Taco shall be scheduled and recorded. 
 
PS07: Non-slip flooring treatments shall be applied at Taco Taco, and spills must be promptly cleaned up to prevent 
accidents. 
 
PS08: Thorough risk assessments for all activities or events taking place at Taco Taco shall be conducted and reviewed 
regularly 
 
PS09: Regular reviews of building compliance with health and safety regulations shall be conducted and documented at 
Taco Taco 
 
PS10: Safety information shall be prominently displayed for customers visiting Taco Taco. This includes fire exits, first aid 
locations, and emergency contact details

d) The prevention of public nuisance

PN01: Appropriate soundproofing shall be installed at Taco Taco to minimise noise escape from the premises. This includes 
soundproof windows and doors 

Page 37



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...
 
PN02: Taco Taco will implement a strict waste management policy to control rubbish and any other waste. Waste will be 
securely stored and properly disposed of regularly 
 
PN03: Taco Taco will enforce a clear policy regarding acceptable customer behaviour. This policy will be communicated to 
customers and displayed prominently at the premises 
 
PN04: Outdoor spaces at Taco Taco shall be monitored and maintained to reduce nuisance. This includes regular cleaning 
and noise control measures 
 
PN05: Taco Taco will regularly engage with neighbours to address any concerns regarding the premises. This includes 
periodic meetings and open communication channels. 
 
PN06: Efficient ventilation systems must be installed at Taco Taco to manage odours effectively. Regular maintenance 
checks will ensure the systems are working properly 
 
PN07: Deliveries to Taco Taco shall be scheduled during appropriate hours to reduce disturbance. Deliveries will not take 
place outside of the hours of 8am to 6pm.

e) The protection of children from harm

PC01: The age verification policy operated at the premises shall be Challenge 25. This means that whilst alcohol may be sold 
to persons aged 18 years or over, any person who appears under 25 years of age shall be required to provide proof of age 
using an acceptable form of ID. 
 
PC02: An alcohol sales refusal register shall be kept at the premises and be maintained to include details of all alcohol sales 
refused. The register will be made available for inspection and copying on request of an authorised officer of a responsible 
authority. 
 
PC02: High visibility and staff surveillance of areas where alcohol is displayed and stored at Taco Taco shall be ensured. 
CCTV cameras shall be monitored. 
 
PC03: Background checks shall be performed on all staff employed at Taco Taco to ensure suitability for roles involving 
contact with children. 
 
PC04: Notices advertising that the premises operates a Challenge 25 scheme shall be displayed in a clear and prominent 
position at the retail premises entrance(s)/and inside at the premises bar servery area

Section 19 of 21

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

Page 38



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not 
limited liability partnerships:  
A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:  

 • does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or  
 • is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable 
 activity.  

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder 
ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.  
Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing 
them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing 
with this application copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to be certified), or 2) by 
providing their 'share code' to enable the licensing authority to carry out a check using the Home Office online right to work 
checking service (see below). 
Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK 

 • An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the 
 holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see 
 note below about which sections of the passport to copy].  

 • An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport 
 as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.  

 • A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national 
 of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.  
 • A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European  
 Economic Area country or Switzerland.  

 • A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the 
 holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their  
 stay in the UK. 

 • A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay 
 indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK. 

• A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement 
 indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in 
 the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National  
 Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.  

• A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination with an official document 
 giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency 
 or a previous employer. 

• A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in  
 combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their  
 name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer. 

• A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an 
 official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a  
 Government agency or a previous employer. 

Page 39



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

• A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to 
 work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a  
 licensable activity.   
• A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the 
 holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to  
 the carrying on of a licensable activity. 

• A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a European Economic  
 Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or 
 residence. 

• A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder  
 with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not  
 subject  to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity  
 when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance  
 number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer. 

• A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 18(3) or 20(2)  
 of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2016, to a  person who is not a national of a  
 European Economic Area  state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has  
 derivative rights of residence.  

• Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK  
 with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or  
 reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration  
 decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number. 

• Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but  
 who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in 
 the UK including:-  

• evidence of the applicant’s own identity – such as a passport,  
• evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member – e.g. a marriage  
 certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and 
• evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one  
 of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months: 

(i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer, 
(ii) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank, 
(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or 
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements. 

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide 
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the 
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form. 
Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the 
following pages should be provided:- 
(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality; 
(ii) any page containing the holder’s photograph; 
(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature; 
(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and 
(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to 
work.  
 

Page 40



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided. 
Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration 
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be 
determined until you have complied with this guidance.  
  
 Home Office online right to work checking service 
  
As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may demonstrate their right to work by 
allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with the Home Office online right to work checking service.  
  
To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service, applicants should include in 
this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-
to-work) which, along with the applicant's date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority 
to carry out the check.  
  
In order to establish the applicant's right to work, the check will need to indicate that the applicant is allowed to work in the 
United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a 
licensable activity. 
  
An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have an immigration status that can 
be checked online. The Home Office online right to work checking service sets out what information and/or documentation 
applicants will need in order to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service 
should submit copy documents as set out above.  
 

Section 20 of 21

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

Page 41

https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work
https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work


© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:  

• Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience  
 does not exceed 500. 

• Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises  between 08.00 and  
 23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the  
 screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides  
 by age classification ratings. 

• Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided  
 that the audience does not exceed 1000.     

• Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment:  no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman  
 wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not  
 exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports – defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or  
 wrestling with one or more martial arts – are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an  
 indoor sporting event. 

• Live music: no licence permission is required for: 
o a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises. 
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell  
 alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not  
 licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.  
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,  
 community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell  
 alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the  
 performance from a person who is responsible for the premises. 
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises 
 of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,  
 and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local  
 authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital. 

• Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for: 
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol  
 for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,  
 community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell  
 alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the  
 performance from a person who is responsible for the premises. 
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a  
 local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) 
 the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority  
 concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital. 

Page 42



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

• Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the  
 audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains  
 licensable. 

• Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on  
 audience size for:    

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided 
 by or on behalf of the local authority;  
o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the  
 entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;  
o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or  
 on behalf of the school proprietor; and 
o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling  
 circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and  
 (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days. 

Section 21 of 21

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Premises Licence Fees are determined by the non domestic rateable value of the premises. 
To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm 
Band A - No RV to £4,300 = £100.00 
Band B - £4,301 to £33,000 = £190.00 
Band C - £33,001 to £8700 = 315.00 
Band D - £87001 to £12500 = £450.00* 
Band E - £125001 and over = 635.00* 
*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the 
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee 
Band D - £7001 to £12500 = £900.00 
Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00 
There is an exemption from the payment of fees in relation to the provision of regulated entertainment at church halls, 
chapel halls or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature. The 
costs associated with these licences will be met by central Government. If, however, the licence also authorises the use of 
the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required. 
Schools and sixth form colleges are exempt from the fees associated with the authorisation of regulated entertainment only 
where the entertainment is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the school or college. 
If you operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time 
Capacity 5000-9999 = £1,000.00 
Capacity 10000 -14999 = £2,000.00 
Capacity 15000-19999 = £4,000.00 
Capacity 20000-29999 = £8,000.00 
Capacity 30000-39000 = £16,000.00 
Capacity 40000-49999 = £24,000.00 
Capacity 50000-59999 = £32,000.00 
Capacity 60000-69999 = £40,000.00 
Capacity 70000-79999 = £48,000.00 
Capacity 80000-89999 = £56,000.00 
Capacity 90000 and over = £64,000.00 
NOTE: From 1st January 2018 Licences if you are granted a Licence to permit the sale/supply of alcohol between midnight 
and 6am (00:00 and 06:00 hours) on any day you will be liable to pay the Late Night Levy charge. The charge must be paid 
14 days after the grant of your Licence, unless you fall within one of the exemption categories. Non-payment of the levy can 
result in suspension of your licence, as per sections 55A and 92A of the Licensing Act 2003, as amended and section 229(6) 
of the Police and Social Responsibility Act 2011. For more information below visit https://www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/
latenightlevy

Page 43



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

* Fee amount (£) 315.00

DECLARATION
1

* I/we understand it is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the 
licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application.

1

* 

[APPLICABLE TO INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS ONLY, INCLUDING THOSE IN A PARTNERSHIP WHICH IS NOT A LIMITED 
LIABILITY PARTNERSHIP] I UNDERSTAND I AM NOT ENTITLED TO BE ISSUED WITH A LICENCE IF I DO NOT HAVE THE 
ENTITLEMENT TO LIVE AND WORK IN THE UK (OR IF I AM SUBJECT TO A CONDITION PREVENTING ME FROM DOING WORK 
RELATING TO THE CARRYING ON OF A LICENSABLE ACTIVITY) AND THAT MY LICENCE WILL BECOME INVALID IF I CEASE TO 
BE ENTITLED TO LIVE AND WORK IN THE UK (PLEASE READ GUIDANCE NOTE 15). THE DPS NAMED IN THIS APPLICATION 
FORM IS ENTITLED TO WORK IN THE UK (AND IS NOT SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS PREVENTING HIM OR HER FROM DOING 
WORK RELATING TO A LICENSABLE ACTIVITY) AND I HAVE SEEN A COPY OF HIS OR HER PROOF OF ENTITLEMENT TO 
WORK, IF APPROPRIATE (PLEASE SEE NOTE 15).

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on 
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name Damien Aiudi

* Capacity Managing Director

* Date 22 / 05 / 2024
 dd               mm             yyyy

Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following: 
1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...
2. Go back to  https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/tower-hamlets/apply-1 to upload this file and 
continue with your application.
Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

IT IS AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE 
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION  
  
IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY 
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF 
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO 
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION, 
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN 
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE 
IS DISQUALIFIED

Page 44

https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/tower-hamlets/apply-1


© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number TacoTacoShoreditch

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment status

Payment authorisation code

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 Next >

Page 45



11.65 meters

16
.7

6 
m

et
er

s

Supply & consumption of alcohol

Fire extinguisher

Fire alarm

Fire escape

Licensable area: 151 meters squared

Page 46



Appendix 2 
             

        
 

         
 
 
 
 

Page 47



Map1.

Legend
Local Land and Property Gazetteer

OS Builgings

Ward Boundaries

Ward Boundaries

LAP Boundaries

LAP Boundaries 0 0.0075 0.015 0.0225 0.030.00375
km

Page 48



Map1.

Legend
Local Land and Property Gazetteer

OS Builgings

Ward Boundaries

Ward Boundaries

LAP Boundaries

LAP Boundaries 0 0.03 0.06 0.09 0.120.015
km

Page 49



      Appendix 3 
 
 
 
 

Page 50



Premises photos: (Taco Taco) 141 Commercial Street, London E1 6BJ 

 

 

 

Page 51



Premises photos: (Taco Taco) 141 Commercial Street, London E1 6BJ 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 52



      Appendix 4 
 
 
 
 

Page 53



Nearest licences: (Taco Taco) 141 Commercial Street, London E1 6BJ 
 

Name and 
address 

Licensable activities and hours Opening hours 

(Sake 
Collective) 
144-146 
Commercial 
Street 
London 
E1 6NU 

The sale of alcohol (on and off sales) 
 Monday to Sunday, from 12:00 hrs to 23:00 hrs 

 

Monday to Sunday, 
08:00 hrs to 23:30 hrs 
 

EMS Corp Ltd 
149 
Commercial 
Street 
London 
E1 6BJ 
 

Sale of Alcohol (On Sales) 
Monday to Sunday from 09:00 hours to 20:00 hours 
 
Sale of Alcohol (Off Sales) 
Monday to Sunday from 09:00 hours to 20:30 hours 

Monday to Sunday 
from 09:00 hours to 
21:00 hours 

 

The Watch 
House 
139 
Commercial 
Street 
London 
E1 6BJ 
 

The sale by retail of alcohol (On sales only) 
09:00 hours to 20:00 hours  

 

Monday to Friday 
from 07:30 hours to 
17:00 hours  
Saturday -Sunday 
from 08:00 hours to 
18:00 hours  
Bank Holidays from 
08:00 hours to 18:00 
hours 

Planet Organic 
Ground Floor 
Left, Exchange 
Building 
132 
Commercial 
Street 
London 
E1 6NG 
 

Sales of alcohol (Off sales only) 
Monday to Sunday from 08:00 hours to 21:00 hours  
 
Non-standard timings 
In the month of December each year the terminal hour is 
extended to 22:00 hours on Monday to Friday and on 
Saturday and Sunday 20:00 hours  

 

Monday to Sunday 
from 08:00 hours to 
21:00 hours  
 
Non-standard 
timings 
In the month of 
December each year 
the terminal hour is 
extended to 22:00 
hours on Monday to 
Friday and on 
Saturday and Sunday 
20:00 hours 

(Commercial 
Tavern) 
142 
Commercial 
Street 
London 
E1 6NU 
 

Alcohol shall not be sold or supplied except during 
permitted hours. 
In this condition, permitted hours means (On and off 
sales) 
a. On weekdays, other than Christmas Day, Good 
Friday or New Year’s Eve, 11 a.m. to 11 p.m. 
b. On Sundays, other than Christmas Day or New Year’s 
Eve, 12 noon to 10.30 p.m. 
c. On Good Friday, 12 noon to 10.30 p.m. 
d. On Christmas Day, 12 noon to 3 p.m. and 7 p.m. to 
10.30 p.m.   

There are no 
restrictions on the 
hours during which 
this premises is open 
to the public 

Page 54



Nearest licences: (Taco Taco) 141 Commercial Street, London E1 6BJ 
 

e. On New Year’s Eve, except on a Sunday, 11 a.m. to 
11 p.m. 
f.  On New Year’s Eve on a Sunday, 12 noon to 10.30 
p.m. 
g. On New Year’s Eve from the end of permitted hours 
to the start of permitted hours on the following day (or, if 
there are no permitted hours on the following day, 
midnight on 31st December). 
 
For conditions re. “drinking up time” see  
Annex 1 Mandatory Conditions 
 
Note: However, New Years Eve is subject to the 
Regulatory Reform (Special Occasion Licensing) Order 
2002. Which means that while that order is in effect the 
premises may remain open for the twelve hours 
between 11pm on New Years Eve and 11am on New 
Years Day. 

 
(Blackstone) 
Ground Floor 
and Basement 
159 
Commercial 
Street 
London 
E1 6BJ 
 

Sale of Alcohol (On sales) 
 Monday to Thursday from 11:00 hours to 22:30 

hours 
 Friday and Saturday from 11:00 hours to 23:30 

hours 
 Sunday from 11:00 hours to 21:30 hours 

 
The Provision of Late Night Refreshments  

 Friday and Saturday from 23:00 hours to 23:30 
hours 

 
The Provision of Regulated Entertainment - Indoors 
(Recorded Music only) 

 Monday to Thursday from 11:00 hours to 23:00 
hours 

 Friday and Saturday from 11:00 hours to 23:59 
hours  

 Sunday from 11:00 hours to 22:00 hours  
 

 
 Monday to 

Thursday from 
11:00 hours to 
23:00 hours 

 Friday and 
Saturday from 
11:00 hours to 
23:59 hours  

 Sunday from 
11:00 hours to 
22:00 hours  
 

(Hawksmoor) 
Basement and 
Ground Floor 
157 
Commercial 
Street 
London 
E1 6BJ 
 

Sale of Alcohol (On and off sales) 
 Sunday to Thursday, from 10:00 hours to 00:00 

hours (midnight) 
 Friday and Saturday, from 10:00 hours to 01:00 

hours the following days 
 
Provisions for Regulated Entertainment  
(Live music, recorded music, and provision of facilities for 
making music)   

 Sunday to Thursday, from 10:00 hours to 00:00 
hours (midnight) 

 Sunday to 
Thursday, from 
10:00 hours to 
00:30 hours the 
following days 

 Friday and 
Saturday, from 
10:00 hours to 
01:30 hours the 
following days 

 

Page 55



Nearest licences: (Taco Taco) 141 Commercial Street, London E1 6BJ 
 

 Friday and Saturday, from 10:00 hours to 01:00 
hours the following days 

 
Provisions for Late Night Refreshments  

 Sunday to Thursday, from 23:00 hours to 00:00 
hours (midnight) 

 Friday and Saturday, from 23:00 hours to 01:00 
hours the following days 

 
Note: However, New Years Eve is subject to the 
Regulatory Reform (Special Occasion Licensing) Order 
2002. Which means that while that order is in effect the 
premises may remain open for the twelve hours 
between 11pm on New Years Eve and 11am on New 
Years Day 

 

Note: However, New 
Years Eve is subject 
to the Regulatory 
Reform (Special 
Occasion Licensing) 
Order 2002. Which 
means that while that 
order is in effect the 
premises may remain 
open for the twelve 
hours between 11pm 
on New Years Eve 
and 11am on New 
Years Day 
 

(Rico's) 
150b 
Commercial 
Street 
London 
E1 6BD 
 

Sale of Alcohol (on sales) 
Monday to Thursday 11:00 hours – 23:30 hours 
Friday to Saturday 11:00 hours – 00:00 hours (midnight) 
Sunday 11:00 hours – 22:30 hours 
 
Provision of Late Night Refreshments 
Monday to Thursday 23:00 hours  – 23:30 hours 
Friday & Saturday 23:00 hours – 00:00 hours (midnight) 
 
Non-Standard Hours for the Provision of Late Night 
Refreshment & Sale of alcohol 

From the end of permitted hours on New Year's 
Eve until the start of permitted hours on New 
Year's Day 

Monday to Thursday 
09:00 hours – 00:00 
hours (midnight) 
Friday &  Saturday 
09:00 hours – 00:30 
hours  
Sunday 09:00 hours – 
23:00 hours 
 
Non-Standard Hours  
From the end of 
permitted hours on 
New Year's Eve until 
the start of permitted 
hours on New Year's 
Day  

 
 

Page 56



Appendix 5 
 
 
 
 

Page 57



1

Mohshin Ali

From: Licensing
Sent: 20 June 2024 09:01
To: Mohshin Ali
Subject: FW: Taco Taco 141 Commercial Street, London E1 6BJ

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

-----Original Message----- 
From: Edie Freeman   
Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2024 7:33 PM 
To: Licensing <Licensing@towerhamlets.gov.uk> 
Subject: Taco Taco 141 Commercial Street, London E1 6BJ 
 
Ref: CLC/EHTS/LIC/169411 
I would like to object to the above property having license to sell alcohol. 
There is already a lot of noise and disrupƟon from this property and adding alcohol is not acceptable. There is an 
issue of cooking smells from the kitchen and mess on the pavement outside. 
There are two pubs at either end of the street- The Commercial Tavern and The Golden Heart. There are two 
supermarkets which sell alcohol and two licensed restaurants as well as an off license- Sacred Spirit. 
There are also many licensed premises in Spitalfields market. 
I do not feel another licensed premises will add any value to the premises or the community. 
Edie Freeman  

  
  

  
  

 

Page 58



Appendix 6 
 
 
 
 

Page 59



Francis Ross 

20-Jun-2024 

You ref: CLC/EHTS/LIC/169411 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

I am wriƟng to register my objecƟon to the applicaƟon for a premises licence by Taco Taco, 
141 Commercial Street E1 6BJ. 

The Cloisters is a quiet, residenƟal block of 69 flats.  

There are already plenty of designated drinking places in the immediate vicinity – numerous 
pubs, restaurants and food markets where alcohol can be readily purchased and consumed. 
There are more than enough. 

The basis for this objecƟon is that I firmly believe provision of this license will have a 
negaƟve impact not only on these residents directly, but also the wider public, from the 
aspect of: 

- noise, 
- public nuisance, 
- alcohol related liƩer, 
- disorder, 
- anƟsocial behaviour, 
- increased potenƟal for crime. 

While it has been noted that in the short-term Taco Taco have reduced the music volume, this is not 
a long-term fix to the conƟnued disrupƟon experienced as a result of customers/staff using the toilet, 
hand dryer, general conversaƟons – we sƟll conƟnue to hear this on a regular basis.  

As such, I am keen for the applicants to understand that this is not an objecƟon to their business but 
a concern that any further changes to the current business will negaƟvely impact standards of living 
in the block, and introducing alcohol will only exacerbate these already exisƟng disrupƟve issues. 

Yours sincerely, 

 

Francis Ross 

Page 60



Appendix 7 
 
 
 
 

Page 61



Gisele Edwards 

20-Jun-2024 

You ref: CLC/EHTS/LIC/169411 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

I am wriƟng to register my objecƟon to the applicaƟon for a premises licence by Taco Taco, 
141 Commercial Street E1 6BJ. 

The Cloisters is a quiet, residenƟal block of 69 flats.  

There are already plenty of designated drinking places in the immediate vicinity – numerous 
pubs, restaurants and food markets where alcohol can be readily purchased and consumed. 
There are more than enough. 

The basis for this objecƟon is that I firmly believe provision of this license will have a 
negaƟve impact not only on these residents directly, but also the wider public, from the 
aspect of: 

- noise, 
- public nuisance, 
- alcohol related liƩer, 
- disorder, 
- anƟsocial behaviour, 
- increased potenƟal for crime. 

 

Yours sincerely, 

Gisele Edwards 

Page 62



Appendix 8 
 
 
 
 

Page 63



John & Avril Marcus 

21-Jun-2024 

You ref: CLC/EHTS/LIC/169411 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

I am wriƟng to register my objecƟon to the applicaƟon for a premises licence by Taco Taco, 
141 Commercial Street E1 6BJ. 

The Cloisters is a quiet, residenƟal block of 69 flats.  

There are already plenty of designated drinking places in the immediate vicinity – numerous 
pubs, restaurants and food markets where alcohol can be readily purchased and consumed. 
There are more than enough. 

The basis for this objecƟon is that I firmly believe provision of this license will have a 
negaƟve impact not only on these residents directly, but also the wider public, from the 
aspect of: 

- noise, 
- public nuisance, 
- alcohol related liƩer, 
- disorder, 
- anƟsocial behaviour, 
- increased potenƟal for crime. 

 

Yours sincerely, 

 

 

John & Avril Marcus 

Page 64



Appendix 9 
 
 
 
 

Page 65



1

Mohshin Ali

From: Licensing
Sent: 20 June 2024 18:29
To: Mohshin Ali
Subject: FW: CLC/EHTS/LIC/169411  - Objection to the application for a premises licence by 

Taco Taco, 141 Commercial Street E1 6BJ
Attachments: 20240620_CLCEHTSLIC169411_TacoTacoPremisesLicenceObjection.docx

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

 

From: Jasveen Klair   
Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2024 2:09 PM 
To: Licensing <Licensing@towerhamlets.gov.uk> 
Subject: CLC/EHTS/LIC/169411 - Objection to the application for a premises licence by Taco Taco, 141 Commercial 
Street E1 6BJ 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
I am writing to register my objection to the application for a premises licence by Taco Taco, 141 Commercial Street 
E1 6BJ. (Your ref: CLC/EHTS/LIC/169411) 
 
The Cloisters is a quiet, residential block of 69 flats.  
 
There are already plenty of designated drinking places in the immediate vicinity – numerous pubs, restaurants and 
food markets where alcohol can be readily purchased and consumed. There are more than enough. 
 
The basis for this objection is that I firmly believe provision of this license will have a negative impact not only on 
these residents directly, but also the wider public, from the aspect of: 
 
- noise, 
- public nuisance, 
- alcohol related litter, 
- disorder, 
- antisocial behaviour, 
- increased potential for crime. 
 
I have attached a Word version of this objection for your records. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
Jasveen Klair 

 
 
 

Page 66



Appendix 10 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 67



1

Mohshin Ali

From: Licensing
Sent: 26 June 2024 13:34
To: Mohshin Ali
Subject: FW: CLC/EHTS/LIC/169411

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

From: Keeley Naylor <   
Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 8:22 AM 
To: Licensing <Licensing@towerhamlets.gov.uk> 
Subject: CLC/EHTS/LIC/169411 
 

Keeley Naylor

  

26 June 2024 

  

You ref: CLC/EHTS/LIC/169411 

  

Dear Sir/Madam, 

I am writing to register my objection to the application for a premises licence by Taco Taco, 141 
Commercial Street E1 6BJ. 

The Cloisters is a quiet, residential block of 69 flats. 

There are already plenty of designated drinking places in the immediate vicinity – numerous pubs, 
restaurants and food markets where alcohol can be readily purchased and consumed. There are more than 
enough. 

The basis for this objection is that I firmly believe provision of this license will have a negative impact not 
only on these residents directly, but also the wider public, from the aspect of: 

 noise, 
 public nuisance, 
 alcohol related litter, 
 disorder, 
 antisocial behaviour, 
 increased potential for crime. 

  

Page 68



2

Yours sincerely, 

  

Keeley Naylor 

 
______________ 
Keele  Na lor 

Page 69



Appendix 11 
 
 
 
 

Page 70



1

Mohshin Ali

From: mary harty < >
Sent: 26 June 2024 17:35
To: Licensing
Subject: Taco Taco 141 Commercial Street E1 6BJ 

I want to object to Taco Taco’s application for an alcohol license.  
 

1. They are based within a residential block.  
2. The potential for distribution is high. Noise and antisocial behaviour would increase with alcohol. 
3. Since moving in Taco Taco have broken many rules: leaving the kitchen door open, allowing noise 

and unpleasant smells out. Playing loud music. Leaving rubbish outside for long periods which 
could attract vermin.  

4. It’s a takeaway.  
5. There are already numerous establishments selling alcohol and regulated entertainment in very 

close proximity.  
6. It would Impact the safety of the whole block.  

Mary Harty  

Page 71



Appendix 12 
 
 
 
 

Page 72



1

Mohshin Ali

From: Licensing
Sent: 20 June 2024 18:28
To: Mohshin Ali
Subject: FW: CLC/EHTS/LIC/169411 
Attachments: TacoTacoPremisesLicenceObjection.docx

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

 

From: Mark Sealey <   
Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2024 2:00 PM 
To: Licensing <Licensing@towerhamlets.gov.uk> 
Subject: CLC/EHTS/LIC/169411  
 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

I am wriƟng to register my objecƟon to the applicaƟon for a premises licence by Taco Taco, 141 Commercial Street 
E1 6BJ. 

The Cloisters is a quiet, residenƟal block of 69 flats (Taco Taco is on the ground floor of The Cloisters).  

There are already plenty of designated drinking places in the immediate vicinity – numerous pubs, restaurants and 
food markets where alcohol can be readily purchased and consumed. There are more than enough. 

The basis for this objecƟon is that I firmly believe provision of this license will have a negaƟve impact not only on 
these residents directly, but also the wider public, from the aspect of: 

- noise, 
- public nuisance, 
- alcohol related liƩer, 
- disorder, 
- anƟsocial behaviour, 
- increased potenƟal for crime. 

 

Yours sincerely, 

 

Mark Sealey (  

 

Page 73



Appendix 13 
 
 
 
 

Page 74



Simon Pearce 

20-Jun-2024 

You ref: CLC/EHTS/LIC/169411 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

I am wriƟng to register my objecƟon to the applicaƟon for a premises licence by Taco Taco, 
141 Commercial Street E1 6BJ. 

The Cloisters is a quiet, residenƟal block of 69 flats.  

There are already plenty of designated drinking places in the immediate vicinity, 2 pubs and 
liquor store, not to menƟon Tesco Local within less than 100 yards where alcohol can be 
readily purchased and consumed. There are more than enough. The residents of The 
Cloisters already suffer from excess liƩer in the streets, outside the exisƟng shops, 
unpleasant smells from the kitchens of the restaurants on the ground floor of the Cloisters 
block and increasing levels of noise from the pubs. 

The basis for this objecƟon is that I firmly believe provision of this license will have a 
negaƟve impact not only on these residents directly, but also the wider public, from the 
aspect of: 

- noise, 
- public nuisance, 
- alcohol related liƩer, 
- disorder, 
- anƟsocial behaviour, 
- increased potenƟal for crime. 

 

Yours sincerely, 

 

Simon Pearce 

Page 75



Appendix 14 
 
 
 
 

Page 76



1

Mohshin Ali

From: Licensing
Sent: 10 June 2024 10:01
To: Mohshin Ali
Subject: FW: Licensing Act 2003: Taco Taco, 141 Commercial Street London E1 6BJ

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

 
 
 
 
 

From: Tim Spanton >  
Sent: Saturday, June 8, 2024 8:23 PM 
To: Licensing <Licensing@towerhamlets.gov.uk> 
Subject: Licensing Act 2003: Taco Taco, 141 Commercial Street London E1 6BJ 
 
I write to express my concern at this application for a premises licence. 
I live directly above the premises and already suffer strong cooking smells throughout the day and late into 
the evening, and noise from thumping, loud music played until 9pm. 
Once I entered Taco Taco, thinking I should at least try the food, but was shocked at how loud the music 
was when inside the premises - no wonder it disturbs me in my flat. 
 
Timothy Spanton 

Page 77



Appendix 15 
 
 
 
 

Page 78



1

Mohshin Ali

From: Licensing
Sent: 06 June 2024 18:48
To: Mohshin Ali
Subject: FW: Online New Premises 169411, Taco Taco

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

 

From: Kieran.Wells2@met.police.uk > On Behalf Of CEMailbox-
.TowerHamletsLicensing@met.police.uk 
Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2024 1:35 PM 
To: Licensing <Licensing@towerhamlets.gov.uk>; Damien  
Subject: FW: Online New Premises 169411 
 
Licensing, 
 
Re the below we have no objections.  
 
Kind Regards, 
 
Kieran. 
 
 

 
 

PC Kieran Wells 
P244838 
CE Licensing Team: Tower Hamlets 
Central East BCU (Hackney & Tower Hamlets) 
Metropolitan Police Service 
a: Bethnal Green Police Station, 12 Victoria Park Square, E2 9NZ 
w: www.met.police.uk e:

  
Unless otherwise stated this email is  

GSC Code – Official 
 

 

 
 
From: Damien Aiudi   
Sent: 05 June 2024 18:24 
To: CE Mailbox - Tower Hamlets Licensing <CEMailbox-.TowerHamletsLicensing@met.police.uk> 
Cc: licensing@towerhamlets.gov.uk 
Subject: Re: Online New Premises 169411 
 
Hi 
 

Page 79



2

I have no objections and you are happy to accept them.  
 
Thanks 
 
Damien 
 
On Wed, 5 Jun 2024 at 12:16, <CEMailbox-.TowerHamletsLicensing@met.police.uk> wrote: 

Hi Damien, 

  

With regards to our telephone conversation earlier and your license application for Taco Taco, I have 
reviewed your license application and have some suggestions for license conditions that I’d like yourself 
and management to give consideration towards. With respect to the Tower Hamlets Licensing Policy and 
the Licesning Act 2003 and in consideration to the four licensing objectives having reviewed the 
conditions you’ve proposed, could the following conditions be added and/or amended (where duplicate 
conditions exist and we feel they require revision) if you are happy to do so: 

  

Crime and Disorder 

  

1.    The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per the minimum 
requirements of the Tower Hamlets Police Licensing Team. All entry and exit points will be covered 
enabling frontal identification of every person entering in any light condition. The CCTV system shall 
continually record whilst the premises is open for licensable activities and during all times when customers 
remain on the premises. All recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date and time 
stamping. Viewing of recordings shall be made available immediately upon the request of Police or 
authorised officer throughout the entire 31 day period. 

  

2.    A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV system shall be 
on the premises at all times when the premises are open. This staff member must be able to provide a 
Police or authorised council officer copies of recent CCTV images or data with the absolute minimum of 
delay when requested. 

  

3.    An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and be available on request to the Police or an authorised 
officer. It must be completed within 24 hours of any incident and will record the following: 

  

a)           all crimes reported to the venue; 

b)           any complaints received concerning crime and disorder 

c)            any incidents of disorder; 

d)           any faults in the CCTV system; 
Page 80



3

e)           any refusal of the sale of alcohol; 

f)             any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service. 

  

4.    In the event that a serious assault is committed on the premises (or appears to have been committed) the 
management will immediately ensure that: 

  

a)           the police (and, where appropriate, the London Ambulance Service) are called 
without delay; 

b)           the crime scene is preserved so as to enable a full forensic investigation to be 
carried out by the police; and 

c)            such other measures are taken (as appropriate) to fully protect the safety of all 
persons present on the premises. 

  

  

Protection of Children from Harm 

  

5.    A Challenge 25 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises where the only acceptable forms 
of identification are recognised photographic identification cards, such as a driving licence, passport or 
proof of age card with the PASS Hologram. 

  

Online delivery 

  

6. A standard age verification check shall be undertaken on entering the website.  A signature 
at the point of delivery must be obtained. No delivery shall be left without a signature. 
There shall be mechanism either by an APP or on the delivery package to show the 
delivery rider is aware it is an age restricted product to ensure ID checks are made upon 
delivery of alcohol.  

  

7.    Alcohol shall only be delivered to a residential or business address and not to a public place. 

  

If there any objections or questions regarding these suggestions please do let me know I’m more than 
happy to discuss or talk about it. If you do not have any objections please reply and copy in the licensing 
team at Tower Hamlets.  

Page 81



4

  

Kind Regards, 

  

Kieran. 

  

  

 

  

PC Kieran Wells 

P244838 

CE Licensing Team: Tower Hamlets 

Central East BCU (Hackney & Tower Hamlets) 

Metropolitan Police Service 

a: Bethnal Green Police Station, 12 Victoria Park Square, E2 9NZ 

w: www.met.police.uk e:

  

Unless otherwise stated this email is  

GSC Code – Official 

  

 

 

  

NOTICE - This email and any attachments are solely for the intended recipient and may be confidential. If 
you have received this email in error, please notify the sender and delete it from your system. Do not use, 
copy or disclose the information contained in this email or in any attachment without the permission of the 
sender. Metropolitan Police Service (MPS) communication systems are monitored to the extent permitted 
by law and any email and/or attachments may be read by monitoring staff. Only specified personnel are 
authorised to conclude binding agreements on behalf of the MPS by email and no responsibility is accepted 
for unauthorised agreements reached with other personnel. While reasonable precautions have been taken 
to ensure no viruses are present in this email, its security and that of any attachments cannot be guaranteed. 

Page 82



Appendix 16   
 
 
 
 

Page 83



1

Mohshin Ali

From: Damien Aiudi < >
Sent: 20 June 2024 12:13
To: Corinne Holland
Cc: Licensing; Alek Napieraj; Mohshin Ali
Subject: Re: LA Representation - Taco Taco, 141 Commercial Street - M/169411

Taco Taco 
141 Commercial Street   
London   
E1 6BJ   

By Email: 
Licensing Authority: licensing@towerhamlets.gov.uk   
 
Date: 20 June 2024 
 
Dear Corinne Holland, 
 
Re: New Premises Licence Application: Taco Taco, 141 Commercial Street, London, E1 6BJ 
 
Reference: LIC/M169411/CH 
 
Thank you for your letter dated 19th June 2023 regarding our new premises licence application. We 
appreciate the concerns raised by the Licensing Authority and the importance of the Special 
Cumulative Impact Policy for the Brick Lane area. 
 
We fully understand and respect the need to mitigate any negative cumulative impacts on the 
licensing objectives, particularly in relation to crime and disorder and public nuisance. In response to 
your letter, we would like to make the following clarifications and suggestions: 
 
1. Endorsement of Sub-Committee conditions 
We are in full agreement with the conditions proposed by the Sub-Committee. Specifically, we 
endorse the following: 
   - The supply of alcohol at the premises shall only be to a person seated taking a table meal there 
and for consumption by such a person as ancillary to their meal. 
   - There shall be no “vertical drinking” of alcohol at the premises. 
   - All sales of alcohol for consumption off the premises shall be in sealed containers and ancillary to 
a food order for delivery only. 
 
2. Clarification on alcohol sales 
We would like to emphasize that alcohol sold at Taco Taco is intended to be enjoyed only with food. 
Our taqueria is a small establishment with a seating capacity of 18 persons, focusing on providing a 
quality dining experience. The sale of alcohol is strictly to complement the dining experience and not 
as a standalone offering. 
 
3. Price point and public drinking 
Given the nature of our business and the price point of our offerings, which are higher than those of 
corner shops, we are confident that this will not cause or contribute to public drinking. Our target 

Page 84



2

market is patrons seeking a quick, quality Mexican meal, and the higher price point serves as a 
natural deterrent to those looking to purchase alcohol for consumption on the streets. 
 
4. Commitment to delivery-only off-sales 
We are happy to commit that all off-premises sales of alcohol will be in sealed containers for delivery 
only. This ensures that there will be no walk-in takeaways of alcohol, thus addressing concerns about 
public drinking. 
 
We trust that these measures and clarifications demonstrate our commitment to not negatively 
impacting the area and align with the objectives of the Licensing Authority. We look forward to 
working with you to ensure the responsible operation of our premises. 
 
Thank you for your consideration. 
 
Yours faithfully, 
 
Damien 
Taco Taco   

   

On Wed, 19 Jun 2024 at 16:42, Corinne Holland < > wrote: 

Dear Sir/Madam 

  

Please see the representation from the Licensing Authority to the application of Taco Taco, 141 
Commercial Street, London , E1 6BJ 

  

Kind regards 

  

Corinne Holland 

Licensing Officer 

Trading Standards & Licensing 

4th Floor Tower Hamlets Town Hall 

160 Whitechapel Road 

London 

E1 1BJ 

  

Page 85



 

 
 
Taco Taco 
141 Commercial Street 
London 
E1 6BJ 
 
By Email: 
Licensing Authority: 
licensing@towerhamlets.gov.uk  
 
A licant:   

  

Communities Directorate 
Public Realm 
 
Head of Regulatory Services  
(Commercial): Tom Lewis 
 
Enquiries to: Corinne Holland 
Tel:  
Email: licensing@towerhamlets.gov.uk  
 
www.towerhamlets.gov.uk 
 

 
 
19th June 2023 
 
My reference: LIC/M169411/CH 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 

Licensing Act 2003 
New premises licence application: Taco Taco, 141 Commercial Street, London, E1 6BJ 

 
The Licensing Authority (acting a Responsible Authority) is making a representation in relation to the 
above application.  
 
Special Cumulative Impact Policy for the Brick Lane 
This special policy creates a rebuttable presumption that applications for the grant or 
variation of premises licences or club premises certificates which are likely to add to the 
existing cumulative impact will normally be refused following the receipt of representations, 
unless the applicant can demonstrate in the operation schedule that there will be no negative 
cumulative impacts with one or more of the licensing objectives. 
 
The Council reviewed the Special Cumulative Impact Policy in 2021 and, following consultation, 
decided it was still of the opinion that the concentration of licensed premises within Brick Lane area 
was having a cumulative impact on the licensing objectives of crime and disorder and prevention of 
public nuisance.   
 
The Licensing Authority is of the view that the number, type and density of premises selling/supplying 
alcohol for consumption on and off the premises and/or the provision of late night refreshment in the 
Brick Lane is having a cumulative impact on the licensing objectives. Therefore, it is likely that 
granting further licences would be inconsistent with the authority’s duty to promote the licensing 
objectives. Thus, it has declared a cumulative impact assessment within these areas.   

Page 86



 

 

This Policy will be strictly applied and where relevant representations are received and it is 
the view of the Council that the application will be refused. Applicants will need to 
demonstrate that there are exceptional circumstances and that granting their application will 
not negatively add to the cumulative effect on the Licensing Objectives within the Brick Lane 
CIA if they wish to rebut this presumption. 
 
The Special Cumulative Impact policy creates a rebuttable presumption that where relevant 
representations are received by one or more of the responsible authorities and/or other persons 
against applications (Councillors, Members of the Public) within the CIA zones the application will be 
refused. 
 
Where representations have been received in respect to applications within the CIA zones the onus 
is on the applicant to adequately rebut the presumption. 
 
This special policy is not absolute and the Licensing Authority recognises that it has to balance the 
needs of businesses with local residents. The circumstances of each application will be considered 
on its merits and the Licensing Authority shall grant applications, when representations are not 
received.  The applicant should demonstrated that the operation of the premises will not add to the 
cumulative impact on one or more of the following licensing objectives: 

 Prevention of Crime and Disorder; 
 Prevention of Public Nuisance. 

 
Therefore, applicants will be expected to comprehensively demonstrate why a new or varied licence 
will not add to the cumulative impact. They are strongly advised to give consideration to mitigating 
potential cumulative impact issues when setting out steps they will take to promote the licensing 
objectives in their operating schedule. 
 
Possible exceptions to the Brick Lane and Bethnal Green Cumulative Impact Assessments 

 Applications for licences for small premises with a capacity of fifty persons or less who only 
intend to operate within framework hours, and that; 

o Only have consumption of food (late night refreshment) and drink (alcohol) on the 
premises only, 

o Only provide Off sales of food (late night refreshment) and drink (alcohol) for delivery 
(i.e. not for take away), 

and, 
o Have arrangements to prevent vertical drinking, for example fully seated venues; 

 
 Applications for licences that are not alcohol led (e.g. Hairdressers wanting to provide alcohol 

to clients during their hair cut/treatments), 
 Applications for licences where the applicant has recently surrendered a licence for another 

premises of a similar size and providing similar licensable activities in the same CIA Area. 
 
Licensing Authority will not consider the following as possible exceptions:  

 that the premises will be well managed and run, 
 that the premises will be constructed to a high standard, 
 that the applicant operates similar premises elsewhere without complaint. 

 
 
 

Page 87



 

 

Licensable activities and times 
The Licensing Authority has had regard to the Guidance to the Act when determining this policy. The 
end times set out in the policy are not (and should not be regarded as) the ‘usual’ or ‘normal’ terminal 
hour for licensable activities in the Borough. Instead, the ‘framework hours’ serve to identify cases 
where the Licensing Authority will pay particular regard to the likely effect on the local neighbourhood 
of carrying out the proposed licensable activities during the hours applied for. Applications for hours 
up to the end of the Framework Hours will not automatically be granted. This policy will be applied 
only where relevant representations are made. Each case will be considered on its merits. 
 

 Sunday    – 06:00 hours to 22:30 hours  
 Monday to Thursday  – 06:00 hours to 23:30 hours  
 Friday and Saturday  – 06:00 hours to 00:00 hours (midnight) 

 
Applications in respect of premises licences and club premises certificates to authorise licensable 
activities outside the framework hours, and in respect of which relevant representations are made, will 
be decided on their own merits and with particular regard to the following. 
 

a) The location of the premises and the general character of the area in which the 
premises are situated. (i.e. does the area include residential or business premises likely 
to be adversely affected). 

 
b) The proposed hours during which licensable activities will be take place and the 

proposed hours during which customers will be permitted to remain on the premises. 
 

c) The adequacy of the applicant’s proposals to address the issues of the prevention of 
crime and disorder and the prevention of public nuisance. 

 
d) Where the premises have been previously licensed, the past operation of the premises. 

 
e) Whether customers have access to public transport when arriving at or leaving the 

premises at night time and in the early hours of the morning. 
 

f) The proximity of the premises to other licensed premises in the vicinity and the hours 
of those other premises. 

 
The Home Office guidance  
under Section 182 of the Licensing Act2003 (8.42) says: 
“Applicants are, in particular, expected to obtain sufficient information to enable them to demonstrate, 
when setting out the steps they propose to take to promote the licensing objectives, that they 
understand:  
 

• the layout of the local area and physical environment including crime and disorder hotspots, 
proximity to residential premises and proximity to areas where children may congregate;  
 

• any risk posed to the local area by the applicants’ proposed licensable activities; and  
 

• any local initiatives (for example, local crime reduction initiatives or voluntary schemes 
including local taxi-marshalling schemes, street pastors and other schemes) which may help to 
mitigate potential risks.” 

 

Page 88



 

 

Application 
 
The licensable activities and times applied for are: 
 
The sale of alcohol (on and off sales) 
Monday – Sunday 12:00 hours – 21:00 hours 
 
The application states it is for a small grab and go Taqueria (restaurant which sells tacos) to cater for 
quick Mexican cuisine. There is seating capacity is 18 persons and offering both take-out and dine-in 
options.  
 
Although the application is within framework hours and with a capacity of less than 50 persons it does 
not fall entirely within the possible exemptions to the CIA. With persons being able to purchase tacos 
and alcohol for ‘take away’ this would encourage customers to drink alcohol in the street. The 
exemption for ‘off sales’ of alcohol relates to delivery only not ‘walk in’ take aways. 
 
There is no explicit reference in the application to the premises being within the CIA although a 
number of conditions have been offered within the operating schedule. It is also noted that a number 
of conditions have been agreed with the police. The onus is on the applicant to show there are 
exceptional circumstances as to why their application should be granted and that it will not have a 
negative cumulative effect on the area. It is their responsibility to rebut the presumption otherwise the 
licence should be refused. 
 
On a balance of probability, this Authority is concerned by the addition of another premises selling 
alcohol, potentially adding to the existing anti-social issues in the area in particular with allowing 
alcohol to be consumed in the street with a take away. The addition of alcohol could change the 
dynamic of customers in high spirits on the already saturated area and therefore potentially 
undermining the licensing objectives. 
 
However, if the Sub-Committee is minded to grant a licence then the Licensing Authority ask that the 
following additional conditions are attached in addition to the police agreed conditions: 
 
 

1. The supply of alcohol at the premises shall only be to a person seated taking a table meal 
there and for consumption by such a person as ancillary to their meal. 
 

2. There shall be no “vertical drinking” of alcohol at the premises. 
 

3. All sales of alcohol for consumption off the premises shall be in sealed containers and ancillary 
to a food order for delivery only. 

 
 
Yours faithfully,         
 

    
Corinne Holland 
Licensing Officer  
Trading Standards & Licensing 

Page 89



This page is intentionally left blank



/Committee: 

 
Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Date  
 

24 September 
2024 

Classification 

 
Unclassified 

Report No. 
 
 

Agenda Item 
No. 

 

 

Report of: Tom Lewis 

Service Manager of Regulatory Services 
(Commercial) 
 
Originating Officer:  

Mohshin Ali 
Senior Licensing Officer 

 

Title:  Licensing Act 2003  
Application for a Premises Licence for (the Widow’s 
Son), 75 Devon’s Road, London E3 3PJ 
 
 
Ward affected:  
Bromley South 

 
1.0 Summary 

 
Applicant: Selim Balta 

 
Name and  (The Widows Son) 

 
Address of Premises:     75 Devons Road 

    London 
    E3 3PJ 

       
Licence sought: Licensing Act 2003 – premises licence 

 The sale by retail of alcohol (on sales 
only) 

 The provision of late night refreshment 
 

Representations:   Residents 
 
2.0 Recommendations 
 
2.1 That the Licensing Committee considers the application and 

representations then adjudicate accordingly. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT 2000 (Section 97) 
LIST OF "BACKGROUND PAPERS" USED IN THE DRAFTING OF THIS REPORT 

   
   
Brief description of "background paper" Tick if copy supplied for 

register 
 

If not supplied, name and telephone 
number of holder 

 
 Guidance Issued under Section 182 

of the Licensing Act 2003  

 Tower Hamlets Licensing Policy 

 File  
 
 

  
Mohshin Ali 
020 7364 5498 

Page 91

Agenda Item 3.2



3.0 Background 
 
3.1 This is an application for a premises licence for (The Widow’s Son), 75 

Devon’s Road, London E3 3PJ. 
 

3.2 The premises has an existing premises licence (see Appendix 1.) with 
the following licensable activities and timings: 

 

The sale by retail of alcohol 

 Monday to Thursday 11.00 hours until midnight 

 Friday to Sunday 11.00hours until 01.00 hours next day 
 
When hours for sale of alcohol are extended on special days as outlined 
on page 8 event days and temporary event notice days these hours are 
extended as well.  New Years Eve only music continues to 01.00 hours 
of New Years Day. 
 
The provision of regulated entertainment  
Indoor Sporting Events & Recorded Music 

 Sunday to Thursday 11.00 hours until midnight. 

 Friday and Saturday 11.00 hours until 01.00 hours the next day. 
 
Live Music 

 Friday and Saturday 19.00 hours until 01.00 hours the next day. 

 Sunday 19.00 hours until midnight. 
 
The provision of late night refreshment 

 Monday to Thursday 23.00 hours until 00.30 hours next day 

 Friday to Sunday 23.00 hours until 01.30 hours next day 
 

The opening hours of the premises 

 Sunday to Thursday 11.00 hours until 00.30 hours the next day. 

 Friday and Saturday 11.00 hours until 01.30 hours the next day. 
 
However, New Years Eve is subject to the Regulatory Reform (Special 
Occasion Licensing) Order 2002. Which means that while that order is in 
effect the premises may remain open for the twelve hours between 
11pm on New Years Eve and 11am 
 

3.3 The applicant has described the premises as a: 
“Public house and restaurant”  

 
3.4 A copy of the premises licence application form is enclosed as 

Appendix 2. The licensable activities and timings that have been 
applied for are as follows: 
 
The sale by retail of alcohol (On sales only) 

 Monday to Thursday, from 12:00 hrs to 22:30 hrs 

 Friday and Saturday, from 12:00 hrs to 23:30 hrs 

 Sunday, from 12:00 hrs to 22:30 hrs 

Page 92



 
The provision of late night refreshment - Indoors 

 Friday and Saturday, from 23:00 hrs to 00:00 hrs 
 
Hours premises are open to the public 

 Monday to Thursday, from 12:00 hrs to 23:00 hrs 

 Friday and Saturday, from 12:00 hrs to 00:00 hrs 

 Sunday, from 12:00 hrs to 23:00 hrs 
 
4.0 Location and Nature of the premises 

 
4.1 Maps of the venue are included as Appendix 3. 

 
4.2 Photographs showing the vicinity are included as Appendix 4.   

 
4.3 Details of the nearest licensed venues are included as Appendix 5.  

 
5.0 Licensing Policy and Government Advice 
 
5.1 The Council has adopted a licensing policy and this is available from the 

Licensing Section, and at the hearing. The revised policy came into 
effect on the 1st November 2023. 

 
5.2 Relevant Sections of the policy are brought to the attention of Members 

within the Licensing Officers report.  
 
5.3 The Home Secretary has issued Guidance under Section 182 of the 

Licensing Act 2003. This is available on the Government’s website, 
www.homeoffice.gov.uk. It was last revised in December 2023. 

 
5.4 Relevant Sections of this advice are brought to Members attention within 

the Licensing Officers report. Members should note however, than in 
some areas Tower Hamlets, after a proper consideration of local 
circumstances, has not followed the Government’s advice, or has 
developed it further. 

 
6.0 Representations 
              
6.1 All representations have to meet basic legal and administrative 

requirements. If they fail to do so they cannot be accepted. When 
rejected the person sending in the representation must be written to, and 
an explanation for rejection given in writing 

 

6.2 A responsible authority or other person can make a representation. 
There are two tests for other persons and only one for a responsible 
authority. The two tests are contained in Section 18 of the Act. 

 
6.3 This hearing is required by the Licensing Act 2003, because relevant 

representations have been made by the following: 
 

Page 93

http://www.culture.gov.uk/


 Josh Oldham ---------- Appendix 6 

 Rebecca Oldham ---- Appendix 7 
 

6.4 Essentially, the relevant parties oppose the application because the 
applicant has not explained how within the context of the application, 
they will meet the following licensing objective(s). 

 The prevention of crime and disorder 

 The prevention of public nuisance 
 
6.5 All of the responsible authorities have been consulted about this 

application. In addition the application has been advertised in a local 
newspaper and by a blue public notice at the premises. 
 

6.6 The applicant has offered measures in the operating schedule of the 
application that address the promotion of the Licensing Objectives. If 
there were no representations, the Licensing Authority would grant the 
licence, with conditions consistent with the operating schedule, which 
are relevant, proportionate and enforceable. Members are asked to 
consider the schedule and incorporate any conditions as necessary to 
address the licensing objectives.  

 
7.0 Conditions consistent with Operating Schedule   

 
7.1 The premises shall install and maintain a closed circuit television 

surveillance (CCTV) system which at all times complies with the below 
requirements: 
a) CCTV will be provided in the form of a recordable system, capable 

of providing pictures of evidential quality in all lighting conditions 
particularly facial recognition; 

b) CCTV cameras shall cover *{all public areas including} all 
entrances and exits and all areas where the sale of alcohol takes 
place; 

c) Equipment must be maintained in good working order, be correctly 
time and date stamped, recordings must be kept in good working 
order and kept for a minimum period of 31 days; 

d) At all times, whilst the premises is open for licensable activities, 
there are members of staff able to immediately provide viewable 
copies of recordings to the police or licensing authority staff upon 
reasonable and lawful request; 

e) The recording equipment and data storage devices shall be kept in 
a secure environment and fitted with security functions (such as 
passwords) to prevent recordings being tampered with an 
operational daily log report must be maintained endorsed by 
signature, indicating the system has been checked and is 
compliant: in the event of any failure this will be recorded 
immediately. 
 

7.2 Any failure of the CCTV system which cannot be rectified within 24 hours 
of discovery must be reported to the Police Licensing Team by phone or 
e-mail.  
 

Page 94



7.3 An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made immediately 
available to police or licensing authority staff upon reasonable request. 
The log must be completed as soon as is possible and within any case 
within 4 hours of the occurrence, and shall record the following: 

 
a) all crimes reported to the venue 
b) all ejections of patrons 
c) any complaints received concerning crime and disorder 
d) any incidents of disorder 
e) all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons 
f) any faults in a CCTV system, searching equipment or scanning 

equipment mandated as a condition of the licence. 
g) The incident log shall either be electronic or maintained as a bound 

numerically paginated document and be retained for at least 12 
months from the date of the last entry. 

 
7.4 The premises shall have in place, and operate, a zero tolerance policy 

with regard to the use/possession of controlled drugs and psychoactive 
substances and advertise the same within the premises on posters and 
similar means. This policy shall specifically include but not be limited to: 

 
a) Searching practices upon entry; 
b)  Dealing with patrons suspected of using drugs on the premises; 
c) Scrutiny of spaces including toilets or outside areas; 
d) Clear expectations of staff roles (including the DPS, 

managers/supervisors and door supervisors); 
e) Staff training regarding identification of suspicious activity and what 

action to take; 
f) The handling of items suspected to be illegal drugs or psychoactive 

substances 
g) Steps taken to discourage and disrupt drug use on the premises 
h)  Steps to be taken to inform patrons of the premises drug 

policy/practices 
 

7.5 A copy of this policy document shall be lodged with the police and 
licensing authority. 

 
7.6 Public toilets on the premises should be regularly checked i.e. at 

intervals of no less than an average of 2 hourly while the premises are 
open to the public. 

 
7.7 In the event that a serious crime is committed on the premises (or 

appears to have been committed) the management will immediately 
ensure that: 

 
a) The police (and, where appropriate, the Ambulance Service) are 

called without delay; 
b) All measures that are reasonably practicable are taken to 

apprehend any suspects pending the arrival of the police; 
c) The crime scene is preserved so as to enable a full forensic 

investigation to be carried out by the police; and 

Page 95



d) Such other measures are taken (as appropriate) to fully protect the 
safety of all persons present on the premises. 

 
7.8 The Pub Manager shall actively participate in and support the local Pub 

Watch Scheme where active. 
 

7.9 A minimum of two members of staff shall be present on the shop floor 
after 21:00 hours. 

 
7.10 Personal Licence Holder, Premises Licence Holder, or the DPS shall be 

present at the premises at all times during licensing hours. 
 

7.11 All drinking glasses shall be made of toughened glass. 
 

7.12 There shall be no promotions that encourage illegal, irresponsible or 
immoderate consumption. 

 
7.13 The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided 

on request to customers where it is reasonably available. 
 

7.14 Customers, who are already drunk and may cause any problems, will be 
rejected to buy or to be served alcohol. Any customers or people who 
cause public disorder will be reported to the Police immediately. 

 
7.15 Any customers or people who cause public disorder will be reported to 

the Police. The management shall show zero tolerance to any illegal 
activity, and seek for Police help in case. 

 
7.16 No accumulation of combustible rubbish, dirt, surplus material or stored 

goods shall be permitted to remain in any part of the premises except in 
an appropriate place and of such quantities so as not to cause a 
nuisance, obstruction or other safety hazard. 

 
7.17 The premises licence holder shall ensure that adequate measures are in 

place to prevent the escape of odours from the premises. This includes 
odour from food preparation and refuse storage. 

 
7.18 The licence holder shall ensure that adequate measures are in place to 

remove litter or waste arising from their customers and to prevent such 
litter from accumulating in the immediate vicinity of their premises 

 
7.19 The premises licence holder shall ensure that any patrons smoking 

outside the premises do so in an orderly manner and are supervised by 
staff so as to ensure that there is no public nuisance or obstruction of the 
public highway. 

 
7.20 No waste or recyclable materials, including bottles, shall be moved, 

removed from or placed in outside areas between 23:00 hrs and 08:00 
hrs the following day. 

 

Page 96



7.21 Last orders shall be made 30 minutes before the closing time, and 
customers shall be notified about closing time. Steps shall be taken to 
encourage customers to leave the premises quietly. 

 
7.22 The manager and staff shall be briefed in the importance of their 

responsibilities in ensuring customers are over 18 years. 
 

7.23 A Challenge 25 scheme shall be operated, whereby any person who 
appears to be under the age of 25 years of age is required to produce on 
request an item which meets the mandatory age verification requirement 
and is either a: 
a) Proof of age card bearing the PASS Hologram; 
b) Photocard driving licence; 
c) Passport; or Ministry of Defence Identity Card 

 
7.24 A refusals record shall be maintained at the premises which details all 

refusals to sell alcohol. Each entry shall, as a minimum, record the date 
and time of the refusal and the name of the staff member refusing the 
sale. 
 

7.25 All entries must be made as soon as possible and in any event within 4 
hours of the refusal and the record must be made immediately available 
to police, trading standards or licensing authority staff upon reasonable 
request. The refusals record shall be maintained either be electronic 
means or in a bound document and retained for at least 12 months from 
the date of the last entry. 
 

7.26 All staff engaged in the sale or supply of alcohol on the premises shall 
have received training in relation to the protection of children from harm 
(including under-age sales), how to recognise drunkenness and the duty 
not to serve drunk persons. 

 
7.27 Refresher training shall be carried out at least every six months. Training 

records shall be kept on the premises (or otherwise be accessible on the 
premises) for a minimum of 12 months and made immediately available 
to police, trading standards or licensing authority staff upon reasonable 
request. 

 
7.28 Children under the age of 16 must be accompanied by an adult. 
 
7.29 All children under the age of 18 shall vacate the premises by 22:00 

hours. 
 
8.0 Conditions in consultation with the responsible authorities/other 

person  
 
Conditions agreed with Environmental Protection (See Appendix 8)  

 
8.1 No Music or Amplified Sound shall be generated on the premises to give 

rise to a public nuisance to neighbouring residents. 

Page 97



8.2 Loudspeakers shall not be located in the entrance lobby, or outside the 
premise building nor on ceilings, and anti-vibration mounts used for 
speakers attached to the walls. 
 

8.3 All windows and external doors shall be kept closed when regulated 
entertainment takes place, except for the immediate access & egress of 
persons.  

 
8.4 No collections of waste or recycling materials (including bottles) from the 

premises shall take place between 22:00 hours and 08:00 hours on the 
following day. 

 
8.5 No deliveries to the premises shall take place between 22:00 hours and 

08:00 hours the following day. 
 
8.6 Notices shall be prominently displayed at all exits requesting patrons to 

respect the needs of local residents and businesses and leave the area 
quietly. 

 
8.7 Patrons permitted to temporarily leave and then re-enter the premises, 

e.g. to smoke etc, shall be limited to 8 persons at any one time. 
 
8.8 No noise shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted 

through the structure of the premises, which gives rise to a public 
nuisance. 
 

 
9.0 Licensing Officer Comments 
 
9.1 The Business & Planning Act 2020 came into force on Wednesday 22nd 

July 2020 and provides a temporary permission for businesses that have 
a premises licence that permits them to sell alcohol in regards to the 
ability to sell alcohol as an off sale, i.e. for consumption off the premises. 
The permission will end on 31st March 2025 unless the legislation is 
changed by the Secretary of State. 
 
It will only apply to businesses that hold a Premises Licence up to 22nd 
July 2020 and that in the last 3 years preceding 22 July 2020 those 
licences have NOT: 

 had a premises licence application where permission for off sales 
was refused; 

 had a variation of a premises licence seeking permission for off 
sales refused 

 had a variation seeking to exclude off sales permission granted 

 had a premises licence varied or modified by a review hearing to 
exclude off sales. 
 

The new off-sales permission will permit off-sales to be made at a time 
when the licensed premises are open for the purposes of selling alcohol 
for consumption on the premises, subject to a cut off time of 11pm or the 

Page 98



cut off time of the current licensed hours stated on the licence, 
whichever is earlier. Measures also temporarily suspend existing licence 
conditions in so far as they are inconsistent with the new off-sales 
permission. Further Guidance on this can be found at 
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/guidance-for-temporary-
alcohol-licensing-provisions-in-the-business-and-planning-bill  

 
9.2 In all cases the Members should make their decision on the civil burden 

of proof, that is “the balance of probability.” 
 
9.3 In all cases Members should consider whether or not primary legislation 

is the appropriate method of regulation and should only consider licence 
conditions when the circumstances in their view are not already 
adequately covered elsewhere.  

 
9.4 Members must consider all the evidence and then decide from the 

following alternatives: 
 

 Grant the application as applied for 

 Grant the application with modifications (adjust hours and 
conditions) 

 Refuse 
 
10.0 Licensing Policy and Home Office Advice 
 
10.1 The Council’s licensing policy and the Home Office Guidance will be 

available at the hearing.  
 
11.0 Legal Comments 

 
11.1 The Council’s legal officer will give advice at the hearing. 
 
12.0 Finance Comments 

 
12.1 There are no financial implications in this report. 

Page 99

https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/guidance-for-temporary-alcohol-licensing-provisions-in-the-business-and-planning-bill
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/guidance-for-temporary-alcohol-licensing-provisions-in-the-business-and-planning-bill


 
 
13.0 Appendices 
 

Appendix 1  A copy of the existing licence 
 
Appendix 2  A copy of the application 
 

        Appendix 3     Maps of the venue 
 
        Appendix 4      Photographs showing vicinity of the venue 
 
        Appendix 5      Details of nearest licensed venues 
 
        Appendix 6    Representation of Josh Oldham 
 
        Appendix 7  Representation of Rebecca Oldham 
 
        Appendix 8 Conditions agreed with Environmental Protection 
 

Page 100



 Appendix 1 

Page 101



M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\Devons Road 75.doc 1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
See the attached licence for the licence conditions 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Signed by    David Tolley 
Head of Environmental Health & Trading 
Standards 

 
 
Date: 14th November 2005 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(Widows Son) 
75 Devons Road 
Bow 
London 
E3 3PJ 
 

Licensable Activities authorised by the licence 
The sale by retail of alcohol 
The provision of regulated entertainment  
The provision of late night refreshment 
 

Page 102



M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\Devons Road 75.doc 2

 

Part A - Format of premises licence 

 

Premises licence number 20361 

  
Part 1 - Premises details  
  

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or 
description  
(Widows Son) 
75 Devons Road 
Bow 

Post town  
London 

Post code  
E3 3PJ  

Tele hone number  
 

Where the licence is time limited the dates 
Not applicable 
 

 

Licensable activities authorised by the licence 
The sale by retail of alcohol 
The provision of regulated entertainment  
The provision of late night refreshment 
 

 

Page 103



M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\Devons Road 75.doc 3

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities 
The sale by retail of alcohol 
Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday and Thursday 11.00 hours until midnight 
Friday, Saturday and Sunday 11.00hours until 01.00 hours next day 
 
When hours for sale of alcohol are extended on special days as outlined on page 8 
event days and temporary event notice days these hours are extended as well.  New 
Years Eve only music continues to 01.00 hours of New Years Day. 
 
The provision of regulated entertainment  
 
Indoor Sporting Events & Recorded Music 
Sunday, Monday Tuesday, Wednesday and Thursday 11.00 hours until midnight. 
Friday and Saturday 11.00 hours until 01.00 hours the next day. 
 
Live Music 
Friday and Saturday 19.00 hours until 01.00 hours the next day. 
Sunday 19.00 hours until midnight. 
 
The provision of late night refreshment 
Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday and Thursday 23.00 hours until 00.30 hours next day 
Friday, Saturday and Sunday 23.00 hours until 01.30 hours next day 
 
However, New Years Eve is subject to the Regulatory Reform (Special Occasion 
Licensing) Order 2002. Which means that while that order is in effect the premises 
may remain open for the twelve hours between 11pm on New Years Eve and 11am 
on New Years Day 
 

The opening hours of the premises 
 
Sunday, Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday and Thursday 11.00 hours until 00.30 hours 
the next day. 
Friday and Saturday 11.00 hours until 01.30 hours the next day. 
 

 
Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/ or off supplies 
 
On and off sales 

 
  

Page 104



M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\Devons Road 75.doc 4

Part 2  
 
Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of premises 
licence  
 
Asim Erturk 

 

 

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number 
(where applicable) 
 
N/A 
 

 

Name, address and  telephone number of designated premises supervisor 
where the premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol 
 
Mr Asim Erturk 

  

 

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by 
designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the 
supply of alcohol 
 
 
Licensing Authorit  –  
Licence Number  
 

 
 

Page 105



M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\Devons Road 75.doc 5

 
 
Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions  
No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence- 
 
a) at a time where there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of 

the premises licence, or 
b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a 

personal licence or his personal licence is suspended 
 
Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or 
authorised by a person who holds a personal licence 

 
1. 

(1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises 
do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible 
promotions in relation to the premises 

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more 
of the following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on 
for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for 
consumption on the premises; 
(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are 

designed to require or encourage, individuals to— 
(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to 

drink alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the 
cessation of the period in which the responsible person is 
authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or 

(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time 
limit or otherwise); 

(b)provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for 
a fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a 
particular characteristic in a manner which carries a significant 
risk of undermining a licensing objective 

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize 
to encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of 
alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which 
carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective; 

(d)selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters 
or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can 
reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise 
anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in 
any favourable manner; 

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another 
(other than where that other person is unable to drink without 
assistance by reason of disability 

2. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided 
on request to customers where it is reasonably available. 

3.   

Page 106



M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\Devons Road 75.doc 6

(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must 
ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the 
premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol. 

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises 
licence must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is 
carried on in accordance with the age verification policy 

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible 
person to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be 
specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served 
alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and 
either— 
(a) a holographic mark, or 
(b)an ultraviolet feature. 

4. The responsible person must ensure that— 
(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for 

consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or 
supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or 
supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers 
in the following measures— 

(i) beer or cider: ½ pint  
(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and 
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; 

(b)these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed 
material which is available to customers on the premises; and 

(c)where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify 
the quantity of alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware 
that these measures are available. 

5. 1. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for 
consumption on or off the premises for a price which is less than the 
permitted price. 

2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1— 

(a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor 
Duties Act 1979; 

(b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula — 
                             P = D + (D x V)  
where — 

(i) P is the permitted price 
(ii) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the 

alcohol as if the duty were charged on the date of the 
sale or supply of the alcohol, and 

(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to 
the alcohol as if the value added tax were charged on the 
date of the sale or supply of the alcohol; 

(c)“relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which 
there is in force a premises licence 

Page 107



M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\Devons Road 75.doc 7

(i) the holder of the premises licence 
(ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of 

such a licence, or 
(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a 

supply of alcohol under such a licence 
(d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of 

which there is in force a club premises certificate, any member 
or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity which 
enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; 
and 

(e) “value added tax” means value added tax charged in 
accordance with the Value Added Tax Act 1994 

3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 
would (apart from this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, 
the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price 
actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest 
penny. 

4.  (1)  Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by 
Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day”) would be 
different from the permitted price on the next day (“the second 
day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax 

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to 
sales or supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of 
the period of 14 days beginning on the second day. 

 
Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule 
 
1. CCTV will be operational inside and outside the premises. 
 
2. Staff will conduct frequent toilet checks in relation to warning signs of drug use. 
 
3. ID checks to take place for under age. 
 
4. No less than 10 working days notice will be given to the Council Licensing Team 

and the Police when any of the 12 event days are planned. 
 
5. All music is kept at a low level. 
 
6. There will be signs asking people to “leave quietly”. 
 
7. Children accompanied by an adult are allowed in the seating area of the bar and 

family patio up until 21.00 hours only and must be accompanied to the toilet at all 
times. 

 
Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority 
 
N/A 
 
Annex 4 - Plans  
The plans are those submitted to the licensing authority on the following date: 
 

Page 108



M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\Devons Road 75.doc 8

3rd  August  2005 

Page 109



M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\Devons Road 75.doc 9

 

 
 
 
 

 

Part B - Premises licence summary 

 

Premises licence number 20361 

 
Premises details 

 Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or 
description  
(Widows Son) 
75 Devons Road 
Bow 
 

Post town  
London 
 

Post code  
E3 3PJ 

Tele hone number  

 
Where the licence is time limited the 
dates 

 
N/A 

   
Licensable activities authorised by the 
licence  

The sale by retail of alcohol 
The provision of regulated entertainment  
The provision of late night refreshment 
 
 

  

Licensing Act 2003 

Page 110



M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\Devons Road 75.doc 10

The opening hours of the premises Sunday, Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday 
and Thursday 11.00 until 00.30 the next 
day. 
Friday and Saturday 11.00 hours until 
01.30 hours the next day. 
 

 

Name, (registered) address of holder 
of premises licence 

 
Asim Erturk 

 

  

Where the licence authorises supplies 
of alcohol whether these are on and / 
or off supplies 

 
On and off sales 

  
Registered number of holder, for 
example company number, charity 
number (where applicable) 

 
N/A 

  

Name of designated premises 
supervisor where the premises licence 
authorises for the supply of alcohol 

 
 
Mr Asim Erturk 
 

  

State whether access to the premises 
by children is restricted or prohibited 

 
 

 

Page 111



Appendix 2 
             

        
 

         
 
 
 
 

Page 112



© Crown copyright 

Tower Hamlets
Application for a premises licence
Licensing Act 2003

For help contact

licensing@towerhamlets.gov.uk

Telephone: 020 7364 5008 

* required information

Section 1 of 21

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference Not Currently In Use This is the unique reference for this 
application generated by the system.

Your reference KAPLAN You can put what you want here to help you 
track applications if you make lots of them. It 
is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

Yes No

Put "no" if you are applying on your own 
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or 
work for.

Applicant Details

* First name SELIM

* Family name BALTA

* E-mail

Main telephone number +447766970202 Include country code.

Other telephone number

Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Is the applicant:

Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

Applying as an individual

A sole trader is a business owned by one 
person without any special legal structure.  
Applying as an individual means the 
applicant is applying so the applicant can be 
employed, or for some other personal reason, 
such as following a hobby.

Page 113



© Crown copyright 

Continued from previous page...

Address

* Building number or name

* Street

District

* City or town

County or administrative area

* Postcode

* Country United Kingdom

Agent Details

* First name DILEK

* Family name ALAGOZ

* E-mail

Main telephone number Include country code.

Other telephone number

Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:

An agent that is a business or organisation, including a sole trader

A private individual acting as an agent

A sole trader is a business owned by one 
person without any special legal structure.

Your Address

* Building number or name  

* Street

District

* City or town

County or administrative area

* Postcode

* Country United Kingdom

Address official correspondence should be 
sent to.

Section 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

Page 114



© Crown copyright 

Continued from previous page...

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises 
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority 
in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

Address OS map reference Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name 75

Street DEVONS ROAD

District

City or town LONDON

County or administrative area

Postcode E3 3PJ

Country United Kingdom

Further Details

Telephone number

Non-domestic rateable 
value of premises (£) 8,600

Page 115



© Crown copyright 

Section 3 of 21

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

An individual or individuals

A limited company / limited liability partnership

A partnership (other than limited liability)

An unincorporated association

Other (for example a statutory corporation)

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act 

2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and 
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated 
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in 
England

The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales

Confirm The Following

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves 
the use of the premises for licensable activities

I am making the application pursuant to a statutory function

I am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by 
virtue of His Majesty's prerogative

Section 4 of 21

INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT DETAILS

Applicant Name
Is the name the same as (or similar to) the details given in section one?

Yes No

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details 
from section one, or amend them as required. 
Select “No” to enter a completely new set of 
details.

First name SELIM

Family name BALTA

Is the applicant 18 years of age or older?

Yes No

Page 116



© Crown copyright 

Continued from previous page...

Current Residential Address
Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one?

Yes No

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details 
from section one, or amend them as 
required.  Select “No” to enter a completely 
new set of details.

Building number or name

District

City or town

County or administrative area

Country m

Applicant Contact Details
Are the contact details the same as (or similar to) those given in section one?

Yes No

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details 
from section one, or amend them as 
required.  Select “No” to enter a completely 
new set of details.

Telephone number

Other telephone number

* Date of birth 7
 dd               mm             yyyy

* Nationality
Documents that demonstrate entitlement to 
work in the UK

Right to work share code
Right to work share code if not submitting 
scanned documents

Add another applicant

Section 5 of 21

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the 
premises licence to start? 17 / 07 / 2024

 dd               mm             yyyy

If you wish the licence to be 
valid only for a limited period, 
when do you want it to end

/ /
 dd               mm             yyyy

Provide a general description of the premises

Page 117



© Crown copyright 

Continued from previous page...

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the 
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for 
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the 
premises.

Public house and restaurant

If 5,000 or more people are 
expected to attend the 
premises at any one time, 
state the number expected to 
attend

Section 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing plays?

Yes No

Section 7 of 21

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing films?

Yes No

Section 8 of 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

Yes No

Section 9 of 21

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

Yes No

Section 10 of 21

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing live music?

Yes No

Section 11 of 21

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Page 118



© Crown copyright 

Continued from previous page...

Will you be providing recorded music?

Yes No

Section 12 of 21

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing performances of dance?

Yes No

Section 13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF 
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or 
performances of dance?

Yes No

Section 14 of 21

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will you be providing late night refreshment?

Yes No

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start End

Start End

Give timings in 24 hour clock. 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

Start End

Start End

WEDNESDAY

Start End

Start End

THURSDAY

Start End

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 23:00 End 00:00

Start End

Page 119



© Crown copyright 

Continued from previous page...

SATURDAY

Start 23:00 End 00:00

Start End

SUNDAY

Start End

Start End

Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or 
both?

Indoors Outdoors Both Where taking place in a building or other 
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may 
include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not 
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of late night refreshments at different times from 
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 15 of 21

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?

Yes No

Standard Days And Timings

Page 120



© Crown copyright 

Continued from previous page...

MONDAY

Start 12:00 End 22:30

Start End

Give timings in 24 hour clock. 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

Start 12:00 End 22:30

Start End

WEDNESDAY

Start 12:00 End 22:30

Start End

THURSDAY

Start 12:00 End 22:30

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 12:00 End 23:30

Start End

SATURDAY

Start 12:00 End 23:30

Start End

SUNDAY

Start 12:00 End 22:30

Start End

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption:

On the premises Off the premises Both

If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on 
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol 
is for consumption away from the premises 
select off. If the sale of alcohol is for 
consumption on the premises and away 
from the premises select both.

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the 
column on the left, list below Page 121



© Crown copyright 

Continued from previous page...

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the 
licence as premises supervisor

Name

First name SELIM

Family name BALTA

Date of birth
 dd               mm             yyyy

Enter the contact's address

Building number or name

District

City or town

County or administrative area

Country

Personal Licence number 
(if known)

Issuing licensing authority 
(if known)

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises  supervisor 
be supplied to the authority? 

Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

As an attachment to this application

Reference number for consent 
form (if known)

If the consent form is already submitted, ask 
the proposed designated premises 
supervisor for its 'system reference' or 'your 
reference'.

Section 16 of 21

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT
Page 122



© Crown copyright 

Continued from previous page...

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the 
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give 
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example 
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

There shall be no adult entertainment or services, activities or matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise 
to concern in respect of children. 

Section 17 of 21

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start 12:00 End 23:00

Start End

Give timings in 24 hour clock. 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

Start 12:00 End 23:00

Start End

WEDNESDAY

Start 12:00 End 23:00

Start End

THURSDAY

Start 12:00 End 23:00

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 12:00 End 00:00

Start End

SATURDAY

Start 12:00 End 00:00

Start End

SUNDAY

Start 12:00 End 23:00

Start End

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.Page 123



© Crown copyright 

Continued from previous page...

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from 
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 18 of 21

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General – all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

This application seeks permission; for sale of alcohol on the premises, between the hours 12:00 - 22:30  from Sunday to 
Thursday, and between the hours 12:00 - 23:30 on Friday and Saturday, and also for late night refreshment on the premises 
between the hours 23:00 - 00:00 on Friday and Saturday, for a historical pub restaurant 'The Widow's Son'.  
 
The premises shall be closed at 23:00 on Sunday to Thursday, and shall be closed at 00:00 on Friday and Saturday, and stop 
all licensing activities. All necessary steps will be taken to ensure that the management will promote the licensing 
objectives without adding any negative impact to the area.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

The premises shall install and maintain a closed circuit television surveillance (CCTV) system which at all times complies 
with the below requirements:  
i. CCTV will be provided in the form of a recordable system, capable of providing pictures of evidential quality in all lighting 
conditions particularly facial recognition; 
ii. CCTV cameras shall cover *{all public areas including} all entrances and exits and all areas where the sale of alcohol takes 
place; 
iii. Equipment must be maintained in good working order, be correctly time and date stamped, recordings must be kept in 
good working order and kept for a minimum period of 31 days; 
iv. At all times, whilst the premises is open for licensable activities, there are members of staff able to immediately provide 
viewable copies of recordings to the police or licensing authority staff upon reasonable and  
lawful request; 
v. The recording equipment and data storage devices shall be kept in a secure environment and fitted with security 
functions (such as passwords) to prevent recordings being tampered with an operational daily log report must be 
maintained endorsed by signature, indicating the system has been checked and is compliant: in the event of any failure this 
will be recorded immediately. 
 
Any failure of the CCTV system which cannot be rectified within 24 hours of discovery must be reported to the Police 
Licensing Team by phone or e-mail. 
 
An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made immediately available to police or licensing authority staff upon 
reasonable request. The log must be completed as soon as is possible and within any case within 4 hours of the occurrence, 
and shall record the following:  
(a) all crimes reported to the venue 

Page 124



© Crown copyright 

Continued from previous page...
(b) all ejections of patrons 
(c) any complaints received concerning crime and disorder 
(d) any incidents of disorder 
(e) all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons 
(f) any faults in a CCTV system, searching equipment or scanning equipment mandated as a condition of the licence. 
The incident log shall either be electronic or maintained as a bound numerically paginated document and be retained for at 
least 12 months from the date of the last entry. 
 
The premises shall have in place, and operate, a zero tolerance policy with regard to the use/possession of controlled drugs 
and psychoactive substances and advertise the same within the premises on posters and similar means. 
This policy shall specifically include but not be limited to: 
i. Searching practices upon entry; 
ii. Dealing with patrons suspected of using drugs on the premises; 
iii. Scrutiny of spaces including toilets or outside areas; 
iv. Clear expectations of staff roles (including the DPS, managers/supervisors and door supervisors); 
v. Staff training regarding identification of suspicious activity and what action  
to take; 
vi. The handling of items suspected to be illegal drugs or psychoactive substances 
vii. Steps taken to discourage and disrupt drug use on the premises 
viii. Steps to be taken to inform patrons of the premises drug policy/practices 
A copy of this policy document shall be lodged with the police and licensing authority. 
 
Public toilets on the premises should be regularly checked i.e. at intervals of no less than an average of 2 hourly while the 
premises are open to the public.  
 
In the event that a serious crime is committed on the premises (or appears to have been committed) the management will 
immediately ensure that:  
(a) The police (and, where appropriate, the Ambulance Service) are called without delay;  
(b) All measures that are reasonably practicable are taken to apprehend any suspects pending the arrival of the police;  
(c) The crime scene is preserved so as to enable a full forensic investigation to be carried out by the police; and  
(d) Such other measures are taken (as appropriate) to fully protect the safety of all persons present on the premises. 
 
 The Pub Manager shall actively participate in and support the local Pub Watch Scheme where active. 
 
A minimum of two members of staff shall be present on the shop floor after 21:00 hours. 

c) Public safety

A Personal Licence Holder, Premises Licence Holder, or the DPS shall be present at the premises at all times during licensing 
hours. 
 
All drinking glasses shall be made of toughened glass.  
There shall be no promotions that encourage illegal, irresponsible or immoderate consumption.  
 
The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers where it is reasonably 
available.  
 
Customers, who are already drunk and may cause any problems, will be rejected to buy or to be served alcohol. Any 
customers or people who cause public disorder will be reported to the Police immediately. 
 
Any customers or people who cause public disorder will be reported to the Police.  
The management shall show zero tolerance to any illegal activity, and seek for Police help in case. 
 
No accumulation of combustible rubbish, dirt, surplus material or stored goods shall be permitted to remain in any part of 
the premises except in an appropriate place and of such quantities so as not to cause a nuisance, obstruction or other safety 
hazard.  Page 125



© Crown copyright 

Continued from previous page...
 
The premises licence holder shall ensure that adequate measures are in place to prevent the escape of odours from the 
premises. This includes odour from food preparation and refuse storage. 
 
The licence holder shall ensure that adequate measures are in place to remove litter or waste arising from their customers 
and to prevent such litter from accumulating in the immediate vicinity of their premises. 

d) The prevention of public nuisance

The premises licence holder shall ensure that any patrons smoking outside the premises do so in an orderly manner and are 
supervised by staff so as to ensure that there is no public nuisance or obstruction of the public highway. 
 
No waste or recyclable materials, including bottles, shall be moved, removed from or placed in outside areas between 23:00 
hrs and 08:00 hrs the following day.  
 
Last orders shall be made 30 minutes before the closing time, and customers shall be notified about closing time. 
Steps shall be taken to encourage customers to leave the premises quietly. 

e) The protection of children from harm

The manager and staff shall be briefed in the importance of their responsibilities in ensuring customers are over 18 years. 
 
A Challenge 25 scheme shall be operated, whereby any person who appears to be under the age of 25 years of age is 
required to produce on request an item which meets the mandatory age verification requirement and is either a:  
• Proof of age card bearing the PASS Hologram; 
• Photocard driving licence;  
• Passport; or Ministry of Defence Identity Card 
A refusals record shall be maintained at the premises which details all refusals to sell alcohol. Each entry shall, as a 
minimum, record the date and time of the refusal and the name of the staff member refusing the sale.  
 
All entries must be made as soon as possible and in any event within 4 hours of the refusal and the record must be made 
immediately available to police, trading standards or licensing authority staff upon reasonable request. The refusals record 
shall be maintained either be electronic means or in a bound document and retained for at least 12 months from the date 
of the last entry. 
 
All staff engaged in the sale or supply of alcohol on the premises shall have received training in relation to the protection of 
children from harm (including under-age sales), how to recognise drunkenness and the duty not to serve drunk persons.  
 
Refresher training shall be carried out at least every six months. Training records shall be kept on the premises (or otherwise 
be accessible on the premises) for a minimum of 12 months and made immediately available to police, trading standards or 
licensing authority staff upon reasonable request. 
 
Children under the age of 16 must be accompanied by an adult. 
All children under the age of 18 shall vacate the premises by 22:00 hours.

Section 19 of 21

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

Page 126



© Crown copyright 

Continued from previous page...

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not 
limited liability partnerships:  
A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:  

 • does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or  
 • is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable 
 activity.  

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder 
ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.  
Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing 
them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing 
with this application copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to be certified), or 2) by 
providing their 'share code' to enable the licensing authority to carry out a check using the Home Office online right to work 
checking service (see below). 
Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK 

 • An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the 
 holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see 
 note below about which sections of the passport to copy].  

 • An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport 
 as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.  

 • A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national 
 of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.  
 • A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European  
 Economic Area country or Switzerland.  

 • A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the 
 holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their  
 stay in the UK. 

 • A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay 
 indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK. 

• A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement 
 indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in 
 the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National  
 Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.  

• A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination with an official document 
 giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency 
 or a previous employer. 

• A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in  
 combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their  
 name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer. 

• A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an 
 official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a  
 Government agency or a previous employer. 

Page 127



© Crown copyright 

Continued from previous page...

• A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to 
 work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a  
 licensable activity.   
• A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the 
 holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to  
 the carrying on of a licensable activity. 

• A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a European Economic  
 Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or 
 residence. 

• A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder  
 with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not  
 subject  to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity  
 when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance  
 number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer. 

• A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 18(3) or 20(2)  
 of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2016, to a  person who is not a national of a  
 European Economic Area  state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has  
 derivative rights of residence.  

• Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK  
 with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or  
 reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration  
 decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number. 

• Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but  
 who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in 
 the UK including:-  

• evidence of the applicant’s own identity – such as a passport,  
• evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member – e.g. a marriage  
 certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and 
• evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one  
 of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months: 

(i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer, 
(ii) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank, 
(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or 
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements. 

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide 
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the 
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form. 
Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the 
following pages should be provided:- 
(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality; 
(ii) any page containing the holder’s photograph; 
(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature; 
(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and 
(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to 
work.  
 

Page 128



© Crown copyright 

Continued from previous page...

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided. 
Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration 
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be 
determined until you have complied with this guidance.  
  
 Home Office online right to work checking service 
  
As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may demonstrate their right to work by 
allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with the Home Office online right to work checking service.  
  
To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service, applicants should include in 
this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-
to-work) which, along with the applicant's date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority 
to carry out the check.  
  
In order to establish the applicant's right to work, the check will need to indicate that the applicant is allowed to work in the 
United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a 
licensable activity. 
  
An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have an immigration status that can 
be checked online. The Home Office online right to work checking service sets out what information and/or documentation 
applicants will need in order to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service 
should submit copy documents as set out above.  
 

Section 20 of 21

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

Page 129

https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work
https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work


© Crown copyright 

Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:  

• Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience  
 does not exceed 500. 

• Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises  between 08.00 and  
 23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the  
 screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides  
 by age classification ratings. 

• Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided  
 that the audience does not exceed 1000.     

• Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment:  no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman  
 wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not  
 exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports – defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or  
 wrestling with one or more martial arts – are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an  
 indoor sporting event. 

• Live music: no licence permission is required for: 
o a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises. 
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell  
 alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not  
 licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.  
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,  
 community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell  
 alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the  
 performance from a person who is responsible for the premises. 
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises 
 of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,  
 and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local  
 authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital. 

• Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for: 
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol  
 for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,  
 community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell  
 alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the  
 performance from a person who is responsible for the premises. 
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a  
 local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) 
 the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority  
 concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital. 

Page 130



© Crown copyright 

Continued from previous page...

• Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the  
 audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains  
 licensable. 

• Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on  
 audience size for:    

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided 
 by or on behalf of the local authority;  
o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the  
 entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;  
o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or  
 on behalf of the school proprietor; and 
o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling  
 circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and  
 (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days. 

Section 21 of 21

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Premises Licence Fees are determined by the non domestic rateable value of the premises. 
To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm 
Band A - No RV to £4,300 = £100.00 
Band B - £4,301 to £33,000 = £190.00 
Band C - £33,001 to £8700 = 315.00 
Band D - £87001 to £12500 = £450.00* 
Band E - £125001 and over = 635.00* 
*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the 
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee 
Band D - £7001 to £12500 = £900.00 
Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00 
There is an exemption from the payment of fees in relation to the provision of regulated entertainment at church halls, 
chapel halls or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature. The 
costs associated with these licences will be met by central Government. If, however, the licence also authorises the use of 
the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required. 
Schools and sixth form colleges are exempt from the fees associated with the authorisation of regulated entertainment only 
where the entertainment is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the school or college. 
If you operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time 
Capacity 5000-9999 = £1,000.00 
Capacity 10000 -14999 = £2,000.00 
Capacity 15000-19999 = £4,000.00 
Capacity 20000-29999 = £8,000.00 
Capacity 30000-39000 = £16,000.00 
Capacity 40000-49999 = £24,000.00 
Capacity 50000-59999 = £32,000.00 
Capacity 60000-69999 = £40,000.00 
Capacity 70000-79999 = £48,000.00 
Capacity 80000-89999 = £56,000.00 
Capacity 90000 and over = £64,000.00 
NOTE: From 1st January 2018 Licences if you are granted a Licence to permit the sale/supply of alcohol between midnight 
and 6am (00:00 and 06:00 hours) on any day you will be liable to pay the Late Night Levy charge. The charge must be paid 
14 days after the grant of your Licence, unless you fall within one of the exemption categories. Non-payment of the levy can 
result in suspension of your licence, as per sections 55A and 92A of the Licensing Act 2003, as amended and section 229(6) 
of the Police and Social Responsibility Act 2011. For more information below visit https://www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/
latenightlevy

Page 131



© Crown copyright 

Continued from previous page...

* Fee amount (£) 190.00

DECLARATION
1

* I/we understand it is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the 
licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application.

* 

[APPLICABLE TO INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS ONLY, INCLUDING THOSE IN A PARTNERSHIP WHICH IS NOT A LIMITED 
LIABILITY PARTNERSHIP] I UNDERSTAND I AM NOT ENTITLED TO BE ISSUED WITH A LICENCE IF I DO NOT HAVE THE 
ENTITLEMENT TO LIVE AND WORK IN THE UK (OR IF I AM SUBJECT TO A CONDITION PREVENTING ME FROM DOING WORK 
RELATING TO THE CARRYING ON OF A LICENSABLE ACTIVITY) AND THAT MY LICENCE WILL BECOME INVALID IF I CEASE TO 
BE ENTITLED TO LIVE AND WORK IN THE UK (PLEASE READ GUIDANCE NOTE 15). THE DPS NAMED IN THIS APPLICATION 
FORM IS ENTITLED TO WORK IN THE UK (AND IS NOT SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS PREVENTING HIM OR HER FROM DOING 
WORK RELATING TO A LICENSABLE ACTIVITY) AND I HAVE SEEN A COPY OF HIS OR HER PROOF OF ENTITLEMENT TO 
WORK, IF APPROPRIATE (PLEASE SEE NOTE 15).

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on 
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name DILEK ALAGOZ

* Capacity AGENT

* Date 17 / 06 / 2024
 dd               mm             yyyy

Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following: 
1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...
2. Go back to  https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/tower-hamlets/apply-1 to upload this file and 
continue with your application.
Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

IT IS AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE 
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION  
  
IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY 
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF 
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO 
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION, 
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN 
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE 
IS DISQUALIFIED

Page 132

https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/tower-hamlets/apply-1


© Crown copyright 

OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number KAPLAN

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment status

Payment authorisation code

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 Next >

Page 133



      Appendix 3 
 
 
 
 

Page 134



Map1.

Legend
Local Land and Property Gazetteer

OS Builgings

Ward Boundaries

Ward Boundaries

LAP Boundaries

LAP Boundaries 0 0.0075 0.015 0.0225 0.030.00375
km

Page 135



Map1.

Legend
Local Land and Property Gazetteer

OS Builgings

Ward Boundaries

Ward Boundaries

LAP Boundaries

LAP Boundaries 0 0.015 0.03 0.045 0.060.0075
km

Page 136



      Appendix 4 
 
 
 
 

Page 137



Premises photos: (the Widow’s Son), 75 Devon’s Road, London E3 3PJ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 138



Appendix 5 
 
 
 
 

Page 139



Nearest licences: (the Widow’s Son), 75 Devon’s Road, London E3 3PJ 
 
 

Name and 
address 

Licensable activities and hours Opening hours 

(Les Miches) 
Unit 1 
Corsican 
Square 
Bow 
London 
E3 3XS 
 

The sale by retail of alcohol – On and off sales 
 Monday to Saturday, from 07:00 hrs to 23:00 hrs 
 Sunday, from 07:00 hrs to 22:00 hrs 

 

Monday to Saturday, 
from 07:00 hrs to 
23:00 hrs 
 
Sunday, from 07:00 
hrs to 22:00 hrs 
 

Bar Lab Plus 
Ltd 
Unit G09 
7 Corsican 
Square 
London 
E3 3YD 
 

Late Night Refreshment (outdoors) 
Monday to Sunday from 00:00 to 23:59 
 
The Supply of alcohol (Off Sales) 
Monday to Sunday from 00:00 to 23:59 

Monday to Sunday 
from 00:00 to 23:59 
 
Not open direct the 
public. Only selling 
online 

(Island News) 
218 Devons 
Road 
Bow 
London 
E3 3PN 
 

The sale by retail of alcohol (Off sales only) 
Monday to Sunday, from 08:00 hours to 23:00 
hours 

Monday to Sunday, 
from 06:00 hours to 
23:00 hours 

(Devon’s Food 
and Wine) 
214 Devons 
Road 
London 
E3 3PN 
 

Sale by retail of alcohol (Off sales only) 
 Monday to Thursday 06:00 to 23:30 hours 
 Friday and Saturday 06:00 to midnight 
 Sunday 06:00 to 23:00 hours 

 
Late night refreshment: 

 Monday to Thursday, from 23:00 hours to 23:30 
hrs 

 Friday to Saturday, from 23:00 hours to midnight 
 

Monday to Sunday, 
00:00 hours to 00:00 
hours (24 hours a day) 
 

 

Page 140



Appendix 6 
 
 
 
 

Page 141



1

Mohshin Ali

From: Licensing
Sent: 15 July 2024 10:35
To: Mohshin Ali
Subject: FW: Widows Son licensing application

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

 
 
 
 
 

From: Josh Oldham   
Sent: Saturday, July 13, 2024 7:42 PM 
To: Licensing <Licensing@towerhamlets.gov.uk> 
Subject: Widows Son licensing application 
 
Hello 
 
My name is Josh Oldham and I am a resident of  
 
I wish to oppose/express concerns about the license application recently made for the Widows Son 
pub, 75 Devons Road, E33PJ 
 
Last time the pub operated we had repeated issues with excessive noise from the pub, particularly 
regarding the playing of very loud music late into the night. Sometimes this would go on well beyond 
their closing time - in their last month of operation we even heard it at 5am. However, even when 
played within their opening hours we found it greatly disturbed our evenings, and our sleep. 
 
We tried to deal with it by speaking to the pub manager and staff on numerous occasions but the 
response was always dismissive, rude and sometimes vaguely aggressive and argumentative. There 
was an attitude of “we were here before you” so we had to deal with club-like music. 
 
Under one manager about 3 or 4 years ago, we visited the pub frequently and contributed to it. I don’t 
dislike pubs but this one repeatedly showed no consideration for the neighbourhood and people 
around it. It’s worth noting that this one good pub manager left quite quickly in acrimonious 
circumstances under concerns and fears about how the pub was operated. 
 
We had trouble last time finding any resolution with the council as well. The noise complaint team 
were always slow to come out and the system of waiting up an unknown time for people to come into 
our flat at night when desperately trying to sleep was not practical. We filled out lots of noise diaries 
but nothing really changed and no action seemed to be taken. Only a week or so before the 
(unrelated) pub closure did we secure a meeting with us, the council, and the then pub manager. We 
obviously didn’t have time to see if that changed anything, but with the pub reopening after so long 
we imagine that progress to be lost. 
 

Page 142



2

Our mental health was severely impacted at this time, our work suffered, and we looked to move out, 
viewing four flats in a different borough. As soon as the pub closed, we stopped our search, and have 
happily remained at the flat. 
 
Our main issue is the noise and music, but we also wish to note that the pub seemingly closed after 
an armed police raid. We have heard rumours about why and about the pub prior to that, but they 
could just be rumours as we have never been given any official news about this. We just hope 
whatever reasons they are are looked into and taken into account when considering the license, and 
how likely and difficult it has been to challenge the pub. We were sometimes reluctant to have our 
names/address on public record opposing it, but this time we are willing to to hopefully prevent it 
having the same impact on us as before. We are ready to involve our MP and whoever else we can 
and need to if we have similar issues to last time, as it was unbearable. 
 
Thank you for considering this response 
Josh Oldham 

  

PS: of course if it is possible not to publish my name and address, that’d be my preference  
 
 
 
 
 

Josh Oldham

Page 143



Appendix 7 
 
 
 
 

Page 144



1

Mohshin Ali

From: Licensing
Sent: 15 July 2024 10:35
To: Mohshin Ali
Subject: FW: Email in protest to the license application of the Widows Son Pub

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

 
 
 

From: Rebecca Flynn   
Sent: Saturday, July 13, 2024 7:50 PM 
To: Licensing <Licensing@towerhamlets.gov.uk>; Apsana Begum MP < > 
Subject: Email in protest to the license application of the Widows Son Pub 
 
Rebecca Oldham. 

 

 

13/07/2024
 
Dear Tower Hamlets Licensing Team, 
 
I am writing to you as a concerned resident regarding the recent application for a 
license by The Widow's Son Pub located at Devons Road, Bow, London, E3 3PJ, which 
directly impacts our community. 
 
As a residents of the area, I am dismayed to learn that the pub has applied for license 
given its history.  
 
It is important to highlight the troubled history of The Widow's Son Pub. Prior to its 
closure following an armed police raid in November 2022, the establishment was 
frequently in breach of its license, leading to disturbances and safety concerns for 
residents. Instances of police intervention, including the presence of riot vans, were not 
uncommon. There were multiple lock ins, and it was not uncommon for me to be 
leaving for work as an NHS nurse at 6am, after no sleep because of the pub, to see that 
people ( including the manager at that time) were still inside drinking alcohol and 
making noise.  
 

Page 145



2

When we confronted the manager on several occasions, he was extremely aggressive, 
as well as other regular customers intimidating us, for asking them to turn the music 
down. 
 
The situation deteriorated to such an extent that many of us were actively considering 
moving away from the area. Despite our attempts to address these concerns with the 
council, our pleas were continuously ignored, necessitating the involvement of our local 
Member of Parliament. 
 
We would spend hours on the phone to noise complaints, for them to be unavailable or 
either refusing to attend the pub, and wanting to come into our flat at 
inappropriate times. 
 
Once our local Member of Parliament got involved, Tower Hamlets finally engaged with 
us and we had a meeting. 
7th December 2022, where an official agreement was made that "Have agreed every 
day by 9 PM door will be shut and by 11 PM all live music will be stopped, maintain 
double glazing, consider installing a sound limiter, Either quarterly or every 6-month 
pub will invite residents for tea/coffee morning to discuss any issues." 
 
 
Given this history and the significant impact on our community's safety and well-being, 
we have serious concerns about the potential consequences of granting a license to The 
Widows Son Pub. 
 
It also appears that the upstairs and roof are being renovated, potentially to be used as 
spaces for noisy customers. The pub operated in a highly inappropriate way in a 
residential setting, acting more like a club than a pub.  
 
We urge the Tower Hamlets Council to reconsider the application for a license and to 
ensure feedback taken into account before any decision is made. 
 
Thank you for your attention to this matter. I look forward to a prompt and considerate 
response. 
 
I have cc’d in the mp as I feel tower hamlets has a history of ignoring our worries and 
concerns and turning a blind eye to clear illegal activity at the Widows Son pub over the 
years.  
I would like to add that I will be escalating any concerns quickly from now on.  
 
Please not publish my name and address on your public records.  
 

Page 146



3

Yours sincerely, 
Rebecca Oldham. 
 
 
Sent from Outlook for iOS 

Page 147



Appendix 8 
 
 
 
 

Page 148



1

Mohshin Ali

From: Licensing
Sent: 17 July 2024 12:30
To: Mohshin Ali
Subject: FW: 169889 New premise licence application for Widows Son, 75 Devons Road, 

London E3 3PJ

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

 
 
 

From: Nicola Cadzow < >  
Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2024 12:06 PM 
To: Dilek T. ALAGOZ >; Licensing <Licensing@towerhamlets.gov.uk> 
Cc: 'MARK.J.Perry >; Kieran.Wells  
Subject: 169889 New premise licence application for Widows Son, 75 Devons Road, London E3 3PJ 
 
Dear Dilek, Licensing 
 
Dilek, thank you for your client’s confirmation of the conditions as below: 

1   No Music or Amplified Sound shall be generated on the premises to give rise to a public nuisance to neighbouring 
residents. 

2.  Loudspeakers shall not be located in the entrance lobby, or outside the premise building nor on ceilings, and anti-
vibration mounts used for speakers attached to the walls  

3.  All windows and external doors shall be kept closed when regulated entertainment takes place, except for the 
immediate access & egress of persons.  

4.   No collections of waste or recycling materials (including bottles) from the premises shall take place between 
22:00 hours and 08:00 hours on the following day. 

5.   No deliveries to the premises shall take place between 22:00 hours and 08:00 hours the following day. 

6.   Notices shall be prominently displayed at all exits requesting patrons to respect the needs of local residents and 
businesses and leave the area quietly. 

7.   Patrons permitted to temporarily leave and then re-enter the premises, e.g. to smoke etc, shall be limited to 8 
persons at any one time. 

8.  No noise shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted through the structure of the premises, 
which gives rise to a public nuisance. 

Licensing, I have no objections to the new premise licence application for Widows Son, 75 Devons Road, London E3 
3PJ, following the applicant’s agreement to the conditions as above. 

Kind regards 

Nicola Cadzow  

Page 149



2

Environmental Health Officer 
Environmental Protection (Noise) Team  
Communities  Directorate 
 
 

From: Dilek T. ALAGOZ <   
Sent: 17 July 2024 10:17 
To: Nicola Cadzow <
Subject: Re: 169889 New premise licence application for Widows Son, 75 Devons Road, London E3 3PJ 
 
Dear Nicola, 
 
My client Selim Balta accepts all the conditions you emailed to me. 
 
Thanks and regards, 
 
 
 
 

Dilek T. Alagoz, ACIEH 

 
 
 
On Wed, 17 Jul 2024 at 09:59, Nicola Cadzow > wrote: 

Dear Dilek Alagoz,  

  

I am reviewing your client’s new premise licence application for Widows Son, 75 Devon’s Road, London, E3 3PJ, and 
there is insufficient information in the operating schedule to show how the applicant will promote the licensing 
objective for the prevention of public nuisance, and therefore I  wish for the following noise conditions to apply as 
follows: 

  

1   No Music or Amplified Sound shall be generated on the premises to give rise to a public nuisance to 
neighbouring residents. 

  

2.  Loudspeakers shall not be located in the entrance lobby, or outside the premise building nor on ceilings, and 
anti-vibration mounts used for speakers attached to the walls  

  

3.  All windows and external doors shall be kept closed when regulated entertainment takes place, except for the 
immediate access & egress of persons.  

Page 150



3

  

4.   No collections of waste or recycling materials (including bottles) from the premises shall take place between 
22:00 hours and 08:00 hours on the following day. 

  

5.   No deliveries to the premises shall take place between 22:00 hours and 08:00 hours the following day. 

  

6.   Notices shall be prominently displayed at all exits requesting patrons to respect the needs of local residents and 
businesses and leave the area quietly. 

  

7.   Patrons permitted to temporarily leave and then re-enter the premises, e.g. to smoke etc, shall be limited to 8 
persons at any one time. 

  

8.  No noise shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted through the structure of the premises, 
which gives rise to a public nuisance. 

  

Await your confirmation of the above conditions 1-8 above. 

  

Kind regards 

  

Nicola Cadzow  

Environmental Health Officer 

Environmental Protection (Noise) Team  

Communities Directorate 

4th Floor Tower Hamlets Town Hall 

160 Whitechapel Road 

London E1 1BJ  

  

 

www.towerhamlets.gov.uk  

  
Page 151



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
	2 RULES OF PROCEDURE
	Guidance for Licensing Sub

	3.1 Application for a New Premises Licence for (Taco Taco) 141 Commercial Street, London E1 6BJ
	Taco Taco Appendices Only - 24 Sept 24

	3.2 Application for a New Premises Licence for (the Widow's Son), 75 Devon's Road, London E3 3PJ
	Widow's Son Appendices Only - 24 Sept 24


